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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 12nnual General Meeting MIANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED  will be
held on Thursday, the $9September, 2022 at 12:30 p.m. through Video Cenfing (“VC”) / Other Audio
Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following bingss:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Adoption of Financial Statements:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Findrgfaements of the Company for the financial yeaded on
31% March, 2022 together with the Report of the BaairBirectors and the Auditors thereon.

2.  Appointment of Ms. Vaishnavi Nanavati (DIN: 0847258) as a Director liable to retire by rotation:

To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Vaishnavi Idaati (DIN: 08472582) who retires by rotation abejng
eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. Re-appointment of Mr. Shreykumar Hasmukhbhai Sheth (DIN: 08734002) as a Chairman and
Managing Director:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the foliogvresolution a$pecial Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Seatid96, 197, 203 read with Schedule V and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies, 213 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuaeraf
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including aatusbry modification(s) or re-enactment(s) theréafthe time
being in force), and on the recommendation of Natitim and Remuneration Committee, Audit Committed a
the Board of Directors of the Company, consent eiders be and is hereby accorded for the re-appenttof

Mr. Shreykumar Hasmukhbhai Sheth (DIN: 087340023 &hairman and Managing Director of the Compaoy, f
a period of 3 (Three) years w.e.f duly, 2023 to 30 June, 2026 with a remuneration of Rs. 35,000#r{J Five
Thousand) per month with an annual increment u23& in the Basic Salary as may be decided by the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Bodricectors of the Company from time to time, whigmall

not exceed the overall ceiling laid down in Secti@¥ of the Act read with Schedule V of the Companict,
2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding the abovetlie event of any loss or inadequacy of profitariy
financial year of the Company during the tenuréMof Shreykumar Hasmukhbhai Sheth (DIN: 087340025 as
Chairman and Managing Director of the Company, menation payable to him shall be within the limits
Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, as amendedtfme to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of tBempany be and are hereby authorised to do &l suc
acts, deeds and things as may be necessary int¢nest of the Company to give effect to this retoh.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED

Place: Navsari PANKAJ PANDAV
Date: 29/08/2022 Company Secretary and Ciamge Officer
ACS: 62216

REGISTERED OFFICE
S-414, OM Plaza, Adarsh App. Co. Op. Ho. Soc.,add: Vijalpor,
Taluka: Jalalpore, Navsari-396445, Gujarat
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NOTES:
(@) In view of the continuing threat of COVID-19 pandefthe Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

()

(9)

(h)

)

vide its General Circular No. 2/2022 read with GaheCircular No. 02/2021 dated 1@anuary, 2021,
General Circular No. 21/2021 dated"Becember, 2021, General Circular No. 20/2020 d&teday, 2020,
General Circular No. 14/2020 datefl 8pril, 2020 and General Circular No. 17/2020 dat&8 April, 2020
(collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) andEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79
dated 1% May, 2020, SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated "15January, 2021 and
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated "LBAay, 2022 (collectively referred to as “SEBI Cilats”)
permitted the holding of the Annual General Meef{tigGM”) through VC / OAVM, without the physical
presence of the Members at a common venue. In ¢ameel with the provisions of the Companies Act,201
(“Act”), the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclos Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing
Regulations”) and MCA and SEBI Circulars, the AGHtlle Company will be held through VC / OAVM.
The registered office of the Company shall be dektode the venue for the AGM.

Since this AGM is being held through VC / OAVM, puant to MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars,
physical attendance of the Members has been disgenith. Accordingly, the facility for appointment
proxies by the Members will not be available foe thGM. Hence the Proxy Form, Attendance Slip and
Route Map are not annexed to this Notice.

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars &EBI Circulars, Notice of the AGM along with the
Annual Report is being sent only through electromicde to those Members whose email addresses are
registered with the Company/ Depositories. Memineag note that the Notice and Annual Report wilbals
be available on the Company’s websit@w.nventures.co.irwebsite of stock exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at
www.bseindia.comand on the website of Company's Registrar and sfemnAgent, KFin Technologies
Limited athttps://evoting.kfintech.com/

Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shadl ¢ounted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum
under Section 103 of the Act.

Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listingli@ations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015 (“Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Stamda2 of the General Meetings, the particulars of
Directors seeking appointment and re-appointmetfteaineeting are annexed.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompaniotice and the explanatory statement pursuant to
Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 are abkil for inspection at the Registered Office of the
Company during working hours upto the date of tii&MA Members are requested to write to the Company
oninfo@nventures.co.ifor inspection of said documents.

In case of joint holders attending the meetingy @uich joint holder who is higher in the order ahres will
be entitled to vote.

The register of members and share transfer bookseo€ompany will remain closed from'2$eptember,
2022 to 28 September, 2022 (both days inclusive).

Members are requested to intimate to the CompaRggistrar & Share Transfer Agent M/s. KFin
Technologies Limited, Selenium Tower - B, Plot 3-Binancial District, Nanakramguda, Serilinganwyall
Hyderabad - 500032, Telangana and their DeposRarjicipant (“DP”), changes, if any, in their rdgiged
addresses and their E-mail ID at an early date.

a) Members holding shares in electronic form shatify any changes in their residential addresbaork
details directly to their respective Depositorytegrants.

b) Members holding shares in physical form are advisesubmit details of PAN and bank account, viz.
name and address of the branch of the bank, MIGR obthe branch, type of account and account numbe
to our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent “KFinhFexdogies Limited”.
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(k)

0

(m)

(n)

(0)

(P)

(@

Non-Resident Indian Shareholders are requestednfiorni the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent/

Company/respective Depository Participant:

a) Particulars of NRE Bank Account maintained in Indigh complete name and address of the Bank, if
not already intimated.

b) Change, if any, in their Residential status.

As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, fthality for making nomination is available to tMembers

in respect of the shares held by them. Membershalve not yet registered their nomination are retgaet®
register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13 iirad Member desires to opt-out or cancel the earlie
nomination and record a fresh nomination, the Mamfey submit the same in Form ISR-3 or Form SH-14,
as the case may be, to the Company’s Share Trahgéart, KFin Technologies Limited, Selenium Tower -
B, Plot 31-32, Financial District, NanakramgudarilBgampally, Hyderabad - 500032, Telangana.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular dated® November, 2021 and T4December, 2021, the Physical Securities
holders has mandated to provide PAN, KYC detaits ldomination Forms through Form ISR-1, Form ISR-
2 and ISR-3 (as applicable). The Company has sditidual Mails/letters to all members holding s&in
physical form for furnishing their PAN, KYC detaiisid Nomination. Members holding shares in physical
form are requested to submit PAN, KYC details amriihation to the Company’s Share Transfer Agent,
KFin Technologies Limited, Selenium Tower - B, PI8-32, Financial District, Nanakramguda,
Serilingampally, Hyderabad - 500032, Telangana.

The Company has appointed Mr. Manish R. Patel, tBnag Company Secretary, Surat, to act as the
Scrutinizer, to scrutinize the entire e-voting @ee in a fair and transparent manner. The Scratirghall

not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the AGMbmit his report of the votes cast in favour oriagg if
any, to the Chairman of the Company or a persohoaised by him in writing, and the result of thensa
will be disclosed forthwith.

M/s. KFin Technologies Limited (KFintech) will beqviding facility for voting through remote e-vognfor
participation in AGM through VC/OAVM and e-votingidng the AGM.

Members may join the AGM through VC/OAVM by follomg the procedure which shall be kept open for
the Members 15 minutes before the time schedulestad the AGM and the Company may close the
window for joining the VC/OAVM 15 minutes after thecheduled time to start the AGM. The detailed
instructions for participating in the *22GM through VC/OAVM are given as a separate attaeht to this
Notice.

The large shareholders (i.e. shareholders holditig & more shareholding), promoters, institutional
investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Gtirpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relatipn€loimmittee, Auditors, etc. can attend the AGM
without any restriction on account of first-comesfiserved principle.

PROCEDURE AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING

1.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 the Act, read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, asnaieé from time to time, Regulation 44 of the SEBI
Listing Regulations and in terms of SEBI vide ciezuno. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated
December 9, 2020 in relation to e-Voting Facilitpded by Listed Entities, the Members are prodidéth
the facility to cast their vote electronically, dugh the e- Voting services provided by KFintech,atl the
resolutions set forth in this Notice. The instrans for e-Voting are given herein below.

However, in pursuant to SEBI circular No. SEBI/HBIDCMD/ CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on
“e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies”;\pting process has been enabled to all the indalid
demat account holders, by way of single login cntidé through their demat accounts/websites of
Depositories/DPs in order to increase the effigyarfcthe voting process.

4|Nanavati Ventures Limited
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3. The remote e-voting period commences on Monda{,Sptember, 2022 (9:00 am) and ends on Wednesday,
28" September, 2022 (5:00 pm). During this period, imems of the Company holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form as on théaff date of Thursday, 22September, 2022, may cast
their vote by remote e-voting. Once the vote oesolution is cast by the member, the member sloalba
allowed to change it subsequently.

4. Individual demat account holders would be ableast their vote without having to register againhvife e-
Voting service provider (ESP) thereby not only ligaing seamless authentication but also ease and
convenience of participating in e-Voting procedsargholders are advised to update their mobile eurabd
e-mail ID with their DPs to access e-Voting fagilit

5. The voting rights of Members shall be in proporttortheir shares in the paid-up equity share chpftéhe
Company as on the cut-off date.

6. Any person holding shares in physical form and molividual shareholders, who acquires shares of the
Company and becomes a Member of the Company aftelirg of the Notice and holding shares as of the
cut-off date, may obtain the login ID and passwoydsending a request avoting@Kfintech.comHowever,
if he/she is already registered with KFintech femote e-Voting then he/she can use his/her exitisgg 1D
and password for casting the vote.

7. In case of Individual Shareholders holding seasiin demat mode and who acquires shares of thep&om
and becomes a Member of the Company after senditige dNotice and holding shares as of the cut-afed
may follow steps mentioned below under “Login methor remote e-Voting and joining virtual meetiray f
Individual shareholders holding securities in dematle.”

Step 1: Access to Depositories e-Voting system in casmdifidual shareholders holding shares in demat
mode.

Step 2: Access to KFintech e-Voting system in case of ealders holding shares in physical and non-
individual shareholders in demat mode.

Step 3: Access to join virtual meetings (e-AGM) of the Qmuany on KFin system to participate in e-AGM
and vote at the AGM.

DETAILS ON STEP 1 ARE MENTIONED BELOW:

1) Login method for remote e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Type of Login Method
Shareholders
Individual 1. User already registered for IDeAS facility:

Shareholders holdingl. Visit URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com

securities in dematll. Click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Lay’ under ‘IDeAS’ section.
mode with NSDL [ll. On the new page, enter User ID and Passwondt Buccessful authentication, click
on “Access to e-Voting”
IV. Click on company name or e-Voting service pdariand you will be redirected to|e-
Voting service provider website for casting theevdtrring the remote e-Voting period

2. User not registered for IDeAS e-Services

I. To register click on link https://eservices.nsdl.com
Il. Select “Register Online for IDeAS” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDireciseg
lll. Proceed with completing the required fields.

IV. Follow steps given in points 1.

5|Nanavati Ventures Limited
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3. Alternatively by directly accessing the e-Votingvebsite of NSDL

I. Open URL :https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

II. Click on the icon “Login” which is available der ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.
lll. A new screen will open. You will have to entgsur User ID (i.e. your sixteen di
demat account number held with NSDL), Password/@f#& a Verification Code
shown on the screen.

IV. Post successful authentication, you will beuested to select the name of
company and the e-Voting Service Provider nameKiréntech.

V. On successful selection, you will be redirediedKFintech e-Voting page for castil
your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

g
Y
A
d

Individual

Shareholders holdin
securities in dema
mode with CDSL

gl. Visit URL: https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/loginURL: www.cdslindia.com

1. Existing user who have opted for Easi/Easie

tll. Click on New System Myeasi

lll. Login with your registered user id andpassword

IV. The user will see the e-Voting Menu. The Menill tiave links of ESP i.e. KFintec
e-Voting portal.

V. Click on e-Voting service provider name to cgstir vote.
2. User not registered for Easi/Easiest

l. Option to register is
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Reqgistration/EagiRtration
Il. Proceed with completing the required fields.

lll. Follow the steps given in point 1

3. Alternatively, by directly accessing the e-Votig website of CDSL
. Visit URL: www.cdslindia.com

Il. Provide your demat Account Number and PAN No.

lll. System will authenticate user by sending OTP registered Mobile & Email g
recorded in the demat Account.

IV. After successful authentication, user will beyided links for the respective ESP,
KFintech where the e-Voting is in progress.

available

Individual
Shareholder logir
through their dema
accounts/ Website ¢
Depository
Participant

I. You can also login using the login credentidly@ur demat accourthrough your DF
1 registered with NSDL/ CDSL for e-Voting facility.
t1l. Once logged-in, you will be able to see e- Yigtoption. Once you click on e-Votin
foption, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Deposit site after successf
authentication, wherein you can see e- Voting featu
[ll. Click on options available against company maor e-Voting service provider
KFintech and you will be redirected to e-Voting wi#e of KFintech for casting you

he

"9

at

i.e

Ll

=

vote during the remote e-Voting period without &mgher authentication

Important note:

Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/Passwoedadvised to use Forgot user ID and Forgot Rasgsw
option available at respective websites. HelpdesHkrfdividual Shareholders holding securities imde mode for

any technical issues r

elated to login through Diépigsi.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Helpdesk detail:

Securities held with NSC

Please contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a reqtievoting@nsdl.co.i or
call at toll free No.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22384

Securities held with CD¢

Please contact CDSL  helpdesk by sending a reque$

23058542-43

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.coror contact at 022- 23058738 or 02

2-
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DETAILS ON STEP 2 ARE MENTIONED BELOW:

2) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual's shareholders holding securities in
demat mode and shareholders holding securities irhgsical mode.

(A) Members whose email IDs are registered with th€ompany/Depository Participants (s), will receivean
email from KFintech which will include details of E-Voting Event Number (EVEN), USER ID and password.
They will have to follow the following process:

i. Launch internet browser by typing the URbttps://emeetings.kfintech.com/

ii. Enter the login credentials (i.e. User ID and passijv In case of physical folio, User ID will be EX (E-
Voting Event Number) xxxx, followed by folio numbén case of Demat account, User ID will be your IDP
and Client ID. However, if you are already registewith KFintech for e-voting, you can use yoursérig
User ID and password for casting the vote.

iii. After entering these details appropriately, click®tOGIN”.

iv. You will now reach password change Menu wherein gmurequired to mandatorily change your password.

The new password shall comprise of minimum 8 charaavith at least one upper case (A-Z), one laese
(a-z), one numeric value (0-9) and a special chard®,#,$, etc.,). The system will prompt you twmuege
your password and update your contact detailsriikbile number, email ID etc. on first login. You ynalso
enter a secret question and answer of your choicettieve your password in case you forget iis Ktrongly

recommended that you do not share your passwoid amy other person and that you take utmost care to

keep your password confidential.
V. You need to login again with the new credentials.

vi. On successful login, the system will prompt youstdect the “EVEN” i.e., ‘Nanavati Ventures Limited-
AGM” and click on “Submit”.

vii. On the voting page, enter the number of sharesctwtdpresents the number of votes) as on the Clnaié
under “FOR/AGAINST” or alternatively, you may patty enter any number in “FOR” and partially

“AGAINST” but the total number in “FOR/AGAINST” tadn together shall not exceed your total
shareholding as mentioned herein above. You maydisose the option ABSTAIN. If the Member does not
indicate either “FOR” or “AGAINST” it will be tremd as “ABSTAIN” and the shares held will not be

counted under either head.

viii. Members holding multiple folios/demat accounts klwloose the voting process separately for each

folio/demat accounts.

ix. Voting has to be done for each item of the notagasately. In case you do not desire to cast yote on any
specific item, it will be treated as abstained.

X. You may then cast your vote by selecting an apjptgoption and click on “Submit”.
xi. A confirmation box will be displayed. Click “OK” teonfirm else “CANCEL” to modify. Once you have

voted on the resolution (s), you will not be allalwe modify your vote. During the voting period, Mbers
can login any number of times till they have votedthe Resolution(s).

7|Nanavati Ventures Limited
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Xii.

Corporate/Institutional Members (i.e. other thadiViduals, HUF, NRI etc.) are also required to seocdnned
certified true copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the Boards®tution/Authority Letter etc., authorizing its
representative to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM it behalf and to cast its vote through remote e-
voting together with attested specimen signaturai($he duly authorised representative(s), to tbeithizer

at email idcsmanishpatel@gmail.comith a copy marked tevoting@kfintech.comThe scanned image of
the above-mentioned documents should be in thengaformat “Corporate Name Even No.”

(B) Members whose email IDs are not registered withthe Company/Depository Participants(s), and
consequently the Annual Report, Notice of AGM and oting instructions cannot be serviced, will haveo
follow the following process:

Members who have not registered their email addredsin consequence the Annual Report, Notice oMAG
and e-voting instructions cannot be serviced, nesgpbrarily get their email address and mobile numbe
provided with KFintech, by accessing the link:
https://ris.kfintech.com/clientservices/mobilereglileemailreg.aspMembers are requested to follow the
process as guided to capture the email addresmahile number for sending the soft copy of the ceotind
e-voting instructions along with the User ID ands®eord. In case of any queries, member may write to
einward.ris@kfintech.com

i. Alternatively, member may send an e-mail requesthat email ideinward.ris@kfintech.conalong with

scanned copy of the signed copy of the requestr Iptbviding the email address, mobile number;atéfsted
PAN copy and Client Master copy in case of eledtrdolio and copy of share certificate in case bfgical
folio for sending the Annual report, Notice of AGMd the e-voting instructions.

After receiving the e-voting instructions, pleaskdw all steps above to cast your vote by eledtromeans.

DETAILS ON STEP 3 ARE MENTIONED BELOW:

3)

Instructions for all the shareholders, including Individual, other than Individual and Physical, for
attending the AGM of the Company through VC/OAVM and e-Voting during the meeting.

. Member will be provided with a facility to attenttet AGM through VC/OAVM platform provided by

KFintech. Members may access the saméthds://emeetings.kfintech.cony using the e-voting login
credentials provided in the email received from @mmpany/KFintech. After logging in, click on thed¢o
Conference tab and select the EVEN of the Comp@itigk on the video symbol and accept the meeting
etiquettes to join the meeting. Please note tfattbmbers who do not have the User ID and Pasdaoed
Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Passwoay metrieve the same by following the remote e-Mpti
instructions mentioned above.

Facility for joining AGM though VC/OAVM shall be @m atleast 15 minutes before the commencement of
the Meeting.

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting througptops/Desktops with Google Chrome (preferred
browser), Safari, Internet Explorer, Microsoft Edlyzilla Firefox 22.

Members will be required to grant access to thecambto enable VC/OAVM. Further, Members connecting
from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptopnmecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience
Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their resfpee network. It is therefore recommended to usbIstWi-

Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of afoads glitches.

As the AGM is being conducted through VC/OAVM, file smooth conduct of proceedings of the AGM,
Members are encouraged to express their viewsteidqueries in advance mentioning their name, atlem
account number/folio number, email id, mobile numdtevww.nventures.co.iQuestions/queries received by
the Company till 28 September, 2022 shall only be considered and neiggbduring the AGM.
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Vi.

Vii.

viii.

The Members who have not cast their vote througtote e-voting shall be eligible to cast their vihteough
e-voting system available during the AGM. E-votidgring the AGM is integrated with the VC/OAVM
platform. The Members may click on the voting iabsplayed on the screen to cast their votes.

A Member can opt for only single mode of voting,iarough Remote e-voting or voting at the AGMalf
Member casts votes by both modes, then voting darmeigh Remote e-voting shall prevail and votehat t
AGM shall be treated as invalid.

Institutional Members are encouraged to attendvatel at the AGM through VC/OAVM.

OTHER INSTRUCTIONS

1.

Speaker Registration:

The Members who wish to speak during the meeting register themselves as speakers for the AGM to
express their views. They can vibkitps://emeetings.kfintech.coand login through the user id and password
provided in the mail received from KFintech. Onassful login, select ‘Speaker Registration’ whigh be
opened from 9.00 A.M. on ¥5September, 2022 to 5.00 P.M. or"23eptember, 2022. Members shall be
provided a ‘queue number’ before the meeting. Then@any reserves the right to restrict the speadetise
AGM to only those Members who have registered tledves, depending on the availability of time foe th
AGM.

Post your Question:

The Members who wish to post their questions ptorthe meeting can do the same by visiting
https://emeetings.kfintech.corRlease login through the user id and passwordiged in the mail received
from KFintech. On successful login, select ‘Postily@Question’ option which will opened from 9.00 A.gh
25" September, 2022 to 5.00 P.M. ol"September, 2022.

In case of any query and/or grievance, in respeebting by electronic means, Members may refethi
Help & Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) and E+wgtuser manual available at the download section of
https://evoting.kfintech.com (KFintech  Website) or write at evoting@kfintech.com or
einward.ris@kfintech.coror call KFintech’s toll free No. 1-800-309-400% mny further clarifications.

The Members, whose names appear in the Registdentbers/list of Beneficial Owners as on the cloke o
Thursday, 2% September, 2022, being the cut-off date, areledtib vote on the Resolutions set forth in this
Notice. A person who is not a Member as on theofuttate should treat this Notice for informationrposes
only. Once the vote on a resolution(s) is casthgyMember, the Member shall not be allowed to chahg
subsequently.

In case a person has become a Member of the Congfamydispatch of AGM Notice but on or before the
cut-off date for E-voting, he/she may obtain thet® and Password in the manner as mentioned below

. If the mobile number of the member is registerediregj Folio No./DP ID Client ID, the member may den

SMS: MYEPWD <space> E-Voting Event Number+Folio MoDP ID Client ID to 9212993399

a. Example for NSDL: MYEPWD <SPACE> IN12345612345678

b. Example for CDSL: MYEPWD <SPACE> 1402345612345678

c. Example for Physical: MYEPWD <SPACE> XXXX1234567890

If e-mail address or mobile number of the membeeggstered against Folio No./DP ID Client ID, ttmmthe
home page ofttps://evoting.kfintech.comthe member may click “Forgot Password” and eRt#io No. or

DP ID Client ID and PAN to generate a password.

Members who may require any technical assistancaupport before or during the AGM are requested to
contact KFintech at toll free number 1-800-309-4080%rite to them agvoting@kfintech.com

The results of the electronic voting shall be dexato the Stock Exchanges, not later than 48 hofirs
conclusion of the AGM. The results along with treuinizer’'s Report, shall also be placed on thésite of
the Company.
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ANNEXURES TO THE NOTICE

() EXPLANATORY STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013.
ITEM NO. 3:

The present term of Mr. Shreykumar Hasmukhbhails{i2tN: 08734002) as a Chairman and Managing Darect
of the Company expires on 8Q@une, 2023. Pursuant to Section 196 of the Corapafct, 2013 read with
applicable rules made thereunder, no re-appointwiektanagerial Personnel shall be made earlier tranyear
before the expiry of his term. Accordingly, on tteeommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Cdtesi
Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of trenfpany, in its meeting held on"®28ugust, 2022, has decided
to re-appoint Mr. Shreykumar Hasmukhbhai Sheth (018734002) as a Chairman and Managing Directdhef
Company for further period of 3 (three) years comaig from 2 July, 2023 to 30 June, 2026 with a
remuneration of Rs. 35,000/- (Thirty Five Thousapel) month with an annual increment up to 25% & Blasic
Salary as may be decided by the Nomination & Rematiom Committee and the Board of Directors of the
Company from time to time, which shall not excelee tverall ceiling laid down in Section 197 of thet read
with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

Statement containing required information as perRhart Il of Section Il of Schedule V of the ComiganAct,
2013 for Item No. 3.

|. General Information:

1) Nature of Industry:
The Company is engaged in wholesale trading of iBuecMetals, Stones & Jewellery. Company’s
operations include sourcing of Diamonds from prignand secondary source suppliers in the domestic
market and sale of diamond to the wholesale ardl pgierations in India.

2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercfaoduction:
The Company was incorporated in the year 2010 tantkd its business since then.

3) In case of new Companies, expected date of commemeant of activities as per project approved by
financial institutions appearing in the prospectus:
Not applicable

4) Financial performance based on given indicators:
(Rs. In Thousand

Particulars 202(-21 2021-22

Net Incomu 1,13,171 1,88,13¢
Profit before ta 1,57¢ 201
Profit after ta; 1,191 134

5) Foreign investments or collaborations, if any:
Not applicable

II. Information about the appointee:

1) Background details:
Mr. Shreykumar Hasmukhbhai Sheth was the Chiefrigiah Officer of StarlinePS Enterprises Limited, a
publically listed Company, immediately before joigi Nanavati Ventures Limited as a Chairman and
Managing Director. Mr. Shreykumar Hasmukhbhai Sheth completed Bachelor of Commerce in the year
2013 from Veer Narmad South Gujarat University,é8@and he is currently pursuing Company Secretary
Course. He has 8 years of experience in field adnisind & Jewellery Industry and is very much
instrumental in Accounting, Secretarial & Finanditddnagement.
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2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

Past remuneration:
Rs. 26,000/- (Rupees Twenty Six Thousand) per month

Recognition or awards:
Nil

Job profile and his suitability:

Mr. Shreykumar Hasmukhbhai Sheth is Chairman andadimg Director of the Company. He has 8 years
of experience in field of Diamond & Jewellery Inthysand is very much instrumental in Accounting,
Secretarial & Financial Management. He is respdadidr all the major policy decisions and also limak
after day to day operations of the Company. Helitgkle for this position.

Remuneration proposed:

The remuneration of Rs. 35,000/- (Thirty Five Themd) per month with an annual increment up to 25% i
the Basic Salary as may be decided by the NomimaidRemuneration Committee and the Board of
Directors of the Company from time to time.

Comparative remuneration profile with respect to irdustry, size of the Company, profile of the
position and person (in case of expatriates the m¥ant details would be with respect to the countrpf

his origin):

Considering the size of the Company, the profile Mf. Shreykumar Hasmukhbhai Sheth, the
responsibilities entrusted upon him in his capa@t/ a Chairman & Managing Director, and also
considering the industrial benchmarks, the remuimergroposed is commensurate with the remuneration
packages paid to similar appointees in other comepan

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the company, or relationship with the managerial
personnel, if any:

Mr. Shreykumar Hasmukhbhai Sheth has no pecunéagionship directly or indirectly with the Company
or its managerial personnel other than his remtioerén the capacity of a Chairman & Managing
Director. As on the date, he does not hold any tydilares of the Company.

[1l. Other information:

1)

3)

Reasons of loss or inadequate profits:
Company is in growing phase which requires SubstaWorking Capital which has direct impact on the
Profit of the Company.

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement

- To launch new product relating to diamonds, presistones and jewellery product in the market;
- Reduce extra cost;

- Enhance performance ethics;

- To fulfill the use of end users according to maifRetnand;

Expected increase in productivity and profits in masurable terms:
The aforesaid steps taken by the Company are egéztimprove the Company’'s sales and profitability
in near future.

IV. Disclosures:

The information and disclosures of the remuneragiaokage of Director(s) has been provided in thepQate
Governance Report, forming part of the Annual Refmrthe year ended $March, 2022.
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A copy of necessary documents relating to re-appmnt of Mr. Shreykumar Hasmukhbhai Sheth, as ar@aa
and Managing Director is available for inspectignniiembers at the Registered Office of the Companming the
business hours on all working days, between 10:80ta 5.00 p.m. till the date of $2nnual General Meeting of
the company.

Accordingly, your Directors recommend the Specigls®ution mentioned in item no. 3 for approval bé t
Members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personrfelhe Company or their relatives except Mr. Shreyku
Hasmukhbhai Sheth is considered to be interestedrarerned in the above resolution.

(I) DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT / RE-APPOI NTMENT AT THE
FORTHCOMING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING PURSUANT TO REGU LATION 36(3) OF THE
SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMEN TS) REGULATIONS, 2015
AND SECRETARIAL STANDARD — 2 ON “GENERAL MEETING™:

A.
Name of the Directt Mr. Shreykumar Hasmukhbhai Sheth (DIN: 08734
Designation/Catego Chairman and Managing Director/Prom
Date of Birtl 26/03/199:
Age 29 Year
Nationality Indian
Qualificatior B.Com
Date of first appointment on the Board of | 01/07/202
Company

No. of Board Meetings attended during | 7 (Sever
Year 2021-22
Expertise in specific functional al Diamond and Jewellery Indus

Brief Profile Mr. Shreykumar Sheth, aged about 29 years, has leted
Bachelor of Commerce in the year 2013 from Veerniat
South Gujarat University, Surat, Gujarat and heusently
pursuing Company Secretary Course. He has 8 yehirs
experience in field of Diamond & Jewellery Industpd is
very much instrumental in Accounting, SecretariaFi®@ancial
Management.

Terms and conditions of appointment or- | He will beliable to retire by rotatio

appointment

Remuneration Last dra\ Rs. 26,00(- per montl
Shareholding in the Compa Nil
Directorship in the other Entiti Nil

Membership/Chairmanship in  Committe| Nil
(Other than Nanavati Ventures Limited)
Relationship withother Director(s), Manag:| Not related to other Director(s), Manager and k
and KMP
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B

Name of the Direct

Ms. Vaishnavi Hemantkumar Nanav
(DIN: 08472582)

Designation/Catego

Nonr-Executive Director/Promot

Year 2021-22

Date of Birtt 18/01/199
Age 25 Year
Nationality Indian
Qualificatior B.Comr
Date of first appointment on the Board of | 26/08/201!
Company

No. of Board Meetings attended during | 7 (Sever

Expertise in specific functional al

Diamond and Jewellelindustry

Brief Profile

Ms. Vaishnavi Hemantkumar Nanavati, aged 25 yechas
completed Bachelor of Commerce from Veer NarmadttSpu
Gujarat University, Surat, Gujarat and she has dyna
personality and experience in fund management axation
matters. She has 5 years of experience in the dielziamond
and Jewellery Industry. She has good quality bamkg in
Diamond and Jewellery Trading.

Terms and conditions of appointment o-
appointment

She will be liable to retire by rotatic

(Other than Nanavati Ventures Limited)

RemuneratiolLast drawi Nil
Shareholding in the Compa Nil
Directorship in the other Entiti Nil
Membership/Chairmanship in  Committe| Nil

Relationship with other Director(s), Mana
and KMP

Not related to otheDirector(s), Manager and KN

Place: Navsari
Date: 29/08/2022

REGISTERED OFFICE

By Order of the Board of Directors
NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED

PANKAJ PANDAV
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer
ACS: 62216

S-414, OM Plaza, Adarsh App. Co. Op. Ho. Soc.,

Village: Vijalpor, Taluka: Jalalpore,
Navsari-396445, Gujarat
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present th ABnual Report of your Company together with theded Financial
Statements and Auditors’ Report for the year ergiédarch, 2022.

1. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:
The financial performance of the Company duringytear ended 31March, 2022 compared to the previous year

is summarized below:
(Rs. in Thousand)

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21

Revenue From Operations 1,87,399.00 1,12,415.00
Other Income 739.00 755.00
Net Income 1,88,138.00 1,13,170.00
Profit / (Loss) before tax & Exceptional / Extraorary items 201.0¢ 1,576.00
Add / (Less): Exceptional / Extraordinary items 0()] 0.00
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 201.00 1,576.0(
Less: Tax Expens

- Current Tax 74.00 387.00

- Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) (7.00) (2.00)
Net Profit / (Loss) After Tax 134.00 1,191.0(

2. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS:

During the year, Total Income of your Company wagease to Rs. 1,88,138.00 Thousand as againshdtehe

of Rs. 1,13,170.00 Thousand of the previous yeawdv¥er, the Company’s Net Profit after tax has bdegreased
to Rs. 134.00 Thousand for the current year asnagtie Net Profit after tax of Rs. 1,191.00 Thowkaf the

previous year due to decrease in profit marginregdiigher expenditure incurred.

The performance of the Company has been discusghd Management Discussion and Analysis Repoiithik
forming part of the Annual Report.

3. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
During the year under review, your Directors haweproposed to transfer any amount to Reserves.
4. DIVIDEND:

During the year under review, In order to conseamsources and future expansion, your Directors hate
recommended any Dividend on Equity Shares of thegzmy.

5. DEPOSITS:
During the year under review, your Company hasheeiinvited, accepted nor renewed any Public Dépasthin

the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act32@hd with the Companies (Acceptance of DepoRitsgs,
2014.
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6. ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134]3)f the Act, the Annual Return as on 31st MagdR2 is
available on the Company’'s website bttp://nventures.co.in/Investors-Relations/AnnuattRn/Annual-Return-

2021-22.pdf

7. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The following were the Directors on the Board & bieginning of financial year 2021-22:

1. Mr. Shreykumar Sheth (DIN: 08734002) - Chairman Bfathaging Director
2. Ms. Vaishnavi Nanavati (DIN: 08472582) - Non-ExéeaitDirector

3. Mr. Hardikbhai Patel (DIN: 08566796) - IndepentBirector

4. Ms. Bhavisha Daliya (DIN: 08687844) - Independeirector

During the financial year, Mr. Shreykumar Sheth NDD8472582), Chairman and Managing Director of the
Company liable to retire by rotation has been reappd in 11" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
24" November, 2021.

As on 3% March, 2022, Your Company has 4 (Four) Directogsnely,

5. Mr. Shreykumar Sheth (DIN: 08734002) - Chairman Bfathaging Director
6. Ms. Vaishnavi Nanavati (DIN: 08472582) - Non-ExéeaitDirector

7. Mr. Hardikbhai Patel (DIN: 08566796) - IndepentBirector

8. Ms. Bhavisha Daliya (DIN: 08687844) - Independeirector

After the closing of the financial year, the follmg changes were occurred:

1. As per the provisions of the Companies act, 2018, Whishnavi Nanavati (DIN: 08472582), Director of
the Company is liable to retire by rotation at #msuing Annual General Meeting and being eligibféer
herself for re-appointment.

2. On the basis of recommendation of Nomination anchiReration Committee & Audit Committee, the
Board of Directors of the Company, in its meetirgdhon 28' August, 2022, has Proposed to re-appoint
Mr. Shreykumar Hasmukhbhai Sheth (DIN: 08734002)aaShairman and Managing Director of the
Company for further period of 3 (three) years comaieg from £ July, 2023 to 30 June, 2026 at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

8. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
As on 3% March, 2022, Your Company has the following Keyridgerial Personnel (KMP):

Mr. Shreykumar Sheth (DIN: 08734002) - ChairmaiM&naging Director
Mr. Pankaj Pandav (ACS: 62216) - Company Segré&dompliance Officer
Mr. Yashkumar Trivedi (PAN: BNLPT3533Q) - Chief Rimcial Officer

9. DECLARATION FROM INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AND THEIR FA MILIARISATION
PROGRAM:

The Company has received necessary declaration éawh Independent Directors under Section 149(thef
Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the critgfrimdependence as laid down in Section 149(6}hef
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 and 16 ())ofbthe SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The Board reletheir declaration of independence.

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 25 of 3| Listing Regulations 2015, the Company has tdated a
programme for familiarising the Independent Direstowith the Company, their roles, rights,
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responsibilities in the Company, nature of the #&idu in which the Company operates,
business model of the Company etc. through variiniatives. The detail of the aforementioned
programme is available on the Company’'s websitétgts://www.nventures.co.in/Investors-Relations/€od
Conduct&Policies/Other/Familiarization%20Program%62%20Independent%20Directors. pdf

In the opinion of Board, the Independent Directorshe Company possess the integrity, requisiteeegpce and
expertise, relevant for the industry in which then@pany operates. Further, all the Independent ireof the
Company have successfully registered with the laddpnt Director's Databank of the Indian Institae
Corporate Affairs. The online proficiency self- essment test conduct by the said institute hasegasg all the
Independent Directors of the Company

10. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(dhefCompanies Act, 2013, the Directors confirm-that

(i) in the preparation of the Annual Accounts for tleayended 31March, 2022, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed and no material deparhave been made for the same;

(iiy appropriate accounting policies have been selearsd applied them consistently and judgments and
estimates have been made that are reasonable @ehpiso as to give a true and fair view of théestd
affairs of the Company at the end of the finangedr 3% March, 2022 and of the profit of the Company for
that period;

(i) proper and sufficient care have been taken for reaimce of adequate accounting records in accagdanc
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 &afeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irreguirkes;i

(iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a “gommern” basis;

(v) the proper internal financial controls are laid doand are adequate and operating effectively;

(vi) the proper systems to ensure compliance with tbgigions of all applicable laws have been devised a
such systems were adequate and operating effgctivel

11. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

During the year under review, the Company has matngany Guarantees and investments falling withia
purview of the provisions of Section 186 of the @amies Act, 2013. However, during the year, youm@any
has given following loan pursuant to the provisidrsection 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(Rs. in Thousand)

Sr. No. Name of the Party Loan Amount
1 Rushil International, Partnership Fi 4,000.0(
2 ONS Buildtech LLI 5,593.1:

12. MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

During the year, 7 (Seven) Board Meetings were.HEf intervening gap between the Meetings didexaeed
the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 20EBSEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguients)
Regulations, 2015, the details of which are giverihe Corporate Governance Report, forming pamiual
Report. The Notice along with Agenda and Agendaét®f each Board Meetings were given to each Qirewtt
the Company. Attendances of Directors are alsoigeolhin the Corporate Governance Report.

13. MEETINGS OF MEMBERS:

During the year under review, L Annual General Meeting of the Company was hel@4hNovember, 2021 and
No Extra Ordinary General Meeting was held durimg financial year.

l6|[Nanavati Ventures Limited



N

ventures 12" Annual Report 2021-22

14. COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

The details pertaining to the composition of theddilCommittee and other Committees and all meetimgjsl
during the year 2021-22 are included in the Congor&@overnance Report. During the year, all the
recommendations made by the Audit Committee wecefed by the Board.

15. BOARD EVALUATION:

In line with the Corporate Governance GuidelinethefCompany, Annual Performance Evaluation waslected

for all Board Members as well as the working of Bmard and its Committees. The Board evaluatioméaork
has been designed in compliance with the requiresmander the Companies Act, 2013, the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@®15 and in consonance with Guidance Note ondBoa
Evaluation issued by SEBI in January, 2017.

The performance of Chairman of the Board was resteWwy the Independent Directors taking into accdhat
views of the Executive Directors. The parameterssintered were leadership ability, adherence to aratp
governance practices etc.

Evaluation of the Board was based on criteria sagltomposition and role of the Board, Board compaiitn
and relationships, functioning of Board Committeesyiew of performance and compensation to Exeeutiv
Directors, succession planning, strategic plannatg,

Evaluation of Directors was based on criteria sashparticipation and contribution in Board and Cattea
meetings, representation of shareholder interedt eahancing shareholder value, experience and tsedo
provide feedback and guidance to top managemehtisiness strategy, governance and risk, undersiguadithe
organization’s strategy, risk and environment, etc.

Evaluation of Committees was based on criteria saschdequate independence of each Committee, fregaé
meetings and time allocated for discussions atimg=etfunctioning of Board Committees and effeatizss of its
advice/recommendation to the Board, etc. The Bbasdalso noted areas requiring more focus in ttueefu

16. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Rtiemeof Insider Trading in compliance with the SEB
(Prohibition & Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 amended from time to time, with a view to retkhe
trading in securities by the Directors and Desigdd&mployees of the Company. The Code requireslpegance
for dealing in the Company’s shares and prohilhiesgurchase or sale of shares of the Company bRitkeetors
and the designated employees while in possessiammtiblished price sensitive information in relatim the
Company and during the period when the ‘Trading d@im is closed. The Board is responsible for
implementation of the code. All Directors and tlesignated Employees have confirmed compliance thvtltode.

17. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FORE IGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO:

The particulars required to be included in term&eétion 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 wibard to
Conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, igor&xchange earnings and outgo are given below.

A. Conservation of Energy:
(i) The Company is engaged in Trading Activity. Hertbere are no extra steps taken for energy saving.

However, requisite steps have been taken to impeaeegy consumption by using LED lights in back
office area of the Company.
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(i) The steps taken by the Company for utilising aliegrsources of energy: The Company is not using
any alternate source of energy. However, the Comjzansing electricity as main source of energy.

(i) The capital investment on energy conservation eqei: Nil
B. Technology Absorption:
(i) The efforts made towards technology absorptionA: N.

(i) The benefits derived like product improvement, costluction, product development or import
substitution: N.A.

(i) In case of imported technology (imported during thsee years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year):- N.A.

(iv) The expenditure incurred on research & developrenihg the year 2021-22: NIL
C. Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo:
The foreign Exchange earnings and expenditiitiee Company is NIL.
18. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUAC Y.

The Company has an Internal Control System, comunateswith the size, scale and complexity of iterations.
The scope and authority of the Internal Audit fimetis well defined in the organization. The Intriudit
Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy adwhuacy of Internal Control Systems in the Compésy
compliance with operating systems, accounting mhoes and policies at all locations of the Compd@ased on
the report of Internal Audit function, process owmnendertake corrective action in their respectiveas and
thereby strengthen the controls. Significant aatigervations and corrective actions suggestedrasemted to the
Audit Committee of the Board.

19. VIGIL MECHANISM (WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY):

The Company has adopted Vigil Mechanism/Whistlewglio Policy in accordance with the provisions of tRec
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule Thef Companies (Meetings of Board and its PowerdgRRu
2014 and Regulation 22 of the SEBI (Listing Obligas and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Under this policy, your Company encourages its eyg#s to report any reporting of fraudulent finahor other
information to the stakeholders, and any conduat tksults in violation of the Company’s code okibess
conduct, to the management (on an anonymous hiastésnployees so desire). Further, your Company has
prohibited discrimination, retaliation or harassmefi any kind against any employees who, based hen t
employee’s reasonable belief that such conductamtiose have occurred or are occurring, reportsittffarmation

or participates in the investigation. The Vigil Memism / Whistle Blower Policy is being made auaéaon the
Company's website at the web link https://www.nventures.co.in/Investors-Relations/€od
Conduct&Policies/Policies/Vigil%20Mechanism%200r%2istle%20Blower%20Policy. pdf

20. POLICY ON APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS A ND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL:

Pursuant to provision of Section 178(3) of the Camigs Act, 2013, the Board has framed a Policysé&bection,
appointment and remuneration of Directors and Kegndfjerial Personnel including criteria for deteinun
qualifications, positive attributes and independeofDirectors. More details have been disclosetiénCorporate
Governance Report. The Remuneration Policy has eleaded on the Company’s websit@w.nventures.co.in.
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21. BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY:

A diverse Board enables efficient functioning thgbudifferences in perspective and skill, and alestdrs
differentiated thought process at the back of whimelustrial and management expertise, gender andlkdge.
The board recognizes the importance of diverse ogitipn and has adopted a Board Diversity Policyciisets
out the approach to diversity. The Board DiverBitficy is available on our websitevw.nventures.co.in.

22. JOINT VENTURES, SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES:
As on 3FMarch, 2022, your Company does not have any Jagmtives, Subsidiaries and Associates Company.
23. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY [CSR]:

The provisions of the CSR expenditure and Commsitf Committee as provided in the Section 135hef t
Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Compan

24. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELAT ED PARTY:

All related party transactions that were enteréd @uring the financial year were at arm’s lengdsib and were in
the ordinary course of business. All related Pdrgnsactions were placed before the Audit Commiiied the
Board for approval. Prior omnibus approval of thed& Committee has been obtained for the transastwhich
are of a foreseen and in repetitive nature. Paityransactions with Related Parties as approvettidoyBoard is
uploaded on the Company's website at web linttps://www.nventures.co.in/Investors-Relations/€od
Conduct&Policies/Policies/Related%20Party%20Tratisa®20Policy. pdf

During the year, your Company has not entered mmy significant material related party transactions
Accordingly, the disclosure of related party trastgms as required under Section 134(3)(h) of tbem@anies Act,
2013 in Form AOC-2 is not applicable.

Suitable disclosure as required under AS-18 has bregle in Note to the Financial Statement.
25. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The information containing the names and otheriqdars of ratio of Directors’ Remuneration to Madi
Employees’ Remuneration in accordance with theiprans of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act,20#ad
with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment andrReeration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is
attached to this report &sinexure - 1.

The statement containing names of top ten emploie¢erms of remuneration drawn and the particulzfrs
employees as required under Section 197(12) of Aberead with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial PershriRules, 2014, is attached to this reporiasexure -2.

26. DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WOR KPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassateworkplace and has adopted a policy prevention,
prohibition and redressal of sexual harassmenbatpiace in line with the provisions of the Sextiarassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition andr@ssil) Act, 2013 and the rules thereunder at wackp The
Company has complied with provisions relating te tlonstitution of Internal Complaints Committee einthe
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Preverfiorhibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

During the Financial Year, the Company had notiverkany complaints and no complaints were pendsgn

31% March, 2022. Further, the Company ensures thaetlsea healthy and safe atmosphere for every women
employee at the workplace.
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27. STATUTORY AUDITORS’ AND REPORT:

M/s. Kansariwala & Chevli, Chartered Accountants;e® (FRN: 123689W) were appointed as a Statutargitar
of the Company in 10Annual General Meeting held on"38eptember, 2020 for a further period of 5 (fivers
till the conclusion of the I5Annual General Meeting of the Company to be helthe year 2025.

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualtfima or adverse remark. Notes to Accounts and Awslit
remarks in their report are self-explanatory anchaiocall for any further comments. The Auditors nat reported
any matter of an offence of fraud to the Compamyired to be disclosed under Section 143(12) ofbmpanies
Act, 2013

28. INTERNAL AUDITORS AND REPORT:

M/s. Abhishek R. Shah & Co., Chartered Accountdhiem Reg. No. 144923W) at Navsari, is acting aerimal
Auditors of the Company and has conducted periaddit of all operations of the Company. The Audinh@nittee
of the Board of Directors has reviewed the findin§#ternal Auditors regularly.

29. SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

The Company has listed its Equity Shares afterirgpsf financial year i.e.'6May, 2022 on SME Platform of the
BSE Limited. Further, the turnover and the paictapital of the Company as on®3Warch, 2022 were below the
applicability criteria for Secretarial Audit as poeibed under the Companies Act, 2013 and rulesrttaeteunder.
Hence, no Secretarial Audit was carried out byGbenpany.

30. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT:

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis Reporiges a perspective of economic and social aspeatsrial
to your Company’s strategy and its ability to ceeaind sustain value to your Company's key stakehnsld
Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 34 redth Bichedule V of the Securities and Exchange Bo#iddia
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementsp&ations, 2015, the Management’s Discussion amalyais
Report capturing your Company’'s performance, ingusends and other material changes with respegbtr
Company is attached to this reportfasexure — 3

31. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The members may please note that the provisiomgirrglto Corporate Governance are not applicabléhéo
Company. Accordingly, your Company is not requitedsubmit the Corporate Governance Report with this
Annual Report. However, keeping in view the objestdf encouraging the use of better practices, @nmpany
has decided voluntarily to adopt and disseminaselasure of Corporate Governance which not onlyees a
benchmark for the corporate sector but also hedpGbmpany in achieving the highest standard of @atp
Governance.

Accordingly, a voluntary disclosure on Corporatev€mance as stipulated under Regulation 34(3) wittul
Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and @isure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is attathelis
report asAnnexure -4

As such the Members may note that any omissiomgpfGorporate Governance provisions shall not bestcoed
as non-compliance of the above mentioned regulkation

32. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS OCCURRED BETWEEN T HE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR AND THE DATE OF THE BOARD REPORT:

There have been no material changes and commitreffgsting the financial position of the Companhieh
occurred between the end of the financial yearhimlwthe financial statements relate and the datieioreport.
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33. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS:

For sustained growth in the future, Company waatsety on its main business of trading of PreciMetals,
Stones & Jewellery. Hence, there is no changedaméture of the business of the Company duringéhe.

34. INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER (IPO):

Pursuant to completion of Initial Public Offer (IP©Of 4,38,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rg: #@ch,

issued at a price of Rs. 50/- per share (inclu@irghare premium of Rs. 40/- per equity share)p#ié up share
capital of the Company has been increased from0J@0 Equity Shares to 16,48,000 Equity Sharesf.w2¥.

May, 2022.

35. LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES:

Your Company has received Listing and Trading aygirérom BSE Limited vide its letter dated Blay, 2022,
permitting Listing and Trading of 16,48,000 Equizares of the Company on SME platform w.€"May, 2022.

36. LISTING FEES:

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on $N&Eform of BSE Limited and The Company has pag th
applicable listing fees to the Stock Exchangedtilie.

37. USE OF PROCEEDS:

After the closing of the financial year, your Compaaised funds of Rs. 219.00 Lakhs through IniRablic
Offering (IPO) and listed its Equity Shares dhMay, 2022 on SME Platform of the BSE Limited. Tdetails of
utilization of proceeds from IPO will be provided per requirement of Regulation 32 of the SEBI t{bg
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatigf15.

38. STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL:

During the year, there is no change in authorissgatal share capital of the Company. Your Compaiggsied,
subscribed & paid up Equity Share Capital remamshanged to Rs. 1,21,00,000 (Rupees One Crore Y\
Lakhs) divided into 12,10,000 (Twelve Lakh Ten T&and) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each as ér\V&drch, 2022.

After the closing of the financial year, your Compaas issued a Prospectus dateli Agril, 2022 and the basis
of allotment was finalized in consultation with tBSE Limited on 2 May, 2022. The Company allotted fully paid
up 4,38,000 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. d&¢h, issued at a price of Rs. 50/- per sharéufimg a share
premium of Rs. 40/- per equity share). Accordinghe paid up share capital of the Company has bexeased
from 12,10,000 Equity Shares to 16,48,000 Equitygr&s w.e.f. # May, 2022.

39. REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT:

Your Company has appointed M/s. Kfin Technologiésited as the Registrar & Transfer Agent (RTA) &irare
Registry Services and IPO related work upon sughdeind conditions as may be approved in Meetingoaird
of Directors held on 22 August, 2020. ISIN Number of your securities iE€EMNESR01017.

40. RISK MANAGEMENT:

A well-defined risk management mechanism coveriregrisk mapping and trend analysis, risk expoquotential
impact and risk mitigation process is in place. Bhgctive of the mechanism is to minimize the istpaf risks
identified and taking advance actions to mitigateThe mechanism works on the principles of prolitsthof
occurrence and impact, if triggered. A detailedreise is being carried out to identify, evaluategnitor and
manage both business and non-business risks.
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41. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED B Y THE REGULATORS OR
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS:

During the year under review, no significant or engtl orders were passed by the Regulators or €aurt
Tribunals which would impact the going concernusaif the Company and its operations in future.

42. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS & AUDIT:

Your Company is not required to maintain cost rdsoas specified by the Central Government undetiddec
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. The provisioeast audit does not apply to your Company.

43. DISCLOUSURE ON SECRETARIAL STANDARDS COMPLIANCE:

During the year under review, your Company has dahpvith all the applicable Secretarial Standdsgsied by
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India gopt@ved by the Central Government pursuant to @edti 8 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

44. DISPATCH OF ANNUAL REPORT THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE:

In compliance with various MCA Circulars and SEBtdDlars, notice of the AGM along with the Annuagport
2021-22 is being sent only through electronic mtwdéhose members whose email addresses are redistéth
the Company/RTA/Depositories. Members may note thatNotice and Annual Report 2021-22 will also be
available on the Company’s websitenatw.nventures.co.inwebsites of the Stock Exchange, i.e., BSE Limied
www.bseindia.comand on the website of the Company's Registrar @rahsfer Agent, KFin Technologies
Limited atwww.kfintech.com

45. HUMAN RESOURCES:

The Company treats its “Human Resources” as orits ofiost important assets. The Company’s cultuoenpies
an environment that is transparent, flexible, Rty and purposeful. The Company is driven by jasste and
highly engaged workforce. This is evident from taet that the Companycontinues to remain the imgust
benchmark for talent retention.

Your Company continuously invests in attractiortenéion and development of talent on an ongoingsbas
number of programs that provide focused peopletdie are currently underway. The Company thrusirighe
promotion of talent internally through job rotatiand job enlargement.

During the year under review, there was a corditionship with all the employees. The Directomuid like to
acknowledge and appreciate the contribution oémlployees towards the performance of the Company.

46. GENERAL:

Your Directors state that no disclosure or repgrisrequired in respect of the following itemstlasre were no
transactions on these items during the year ureléew:

(a) Issue of equity shares with differential righta@slividend, voting or otherwise.

(b) Issue of shares (including sweat equity sharesjrployees of the Company under any scheme.

(c) Payment of remuneration or commission to Managimgdbor or the Whole-time Director, if any, of the
Company from any of its subsidiaries.

(d) The details of application made or any proceedieigding under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Codég20
(31 of 2016) during the year along with its stedasat the end of the financial year.

(e) The details of difference between amount of thaiatan done at the time of one time settlement thed
valuation done while taking loan from the Bankd$-orancial Institutions along with the reasons thére
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47. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS AND APPRECIATIONS:

Your Directors would like to express their appréoia for the assistance and co-operation receiveth fthe
Financial Institutions, the Bankers, Governmentairities, customers, vendors and shareholders glthie year
under review. Your Directors also wish to recordithrecognition of the customer support and paigeniay the
corporate houses in and around Surat.

Your Directors also wish to place on record th&ieg sense of appreciation for the commitment displdy all
executives, officers and staff, which enable then@any to deliver a good all-round record perforneanc

By Order of the Board of Directors
NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED

Place: Navsari SHREYKUMAR SHETH
Date: 29/08/2022 Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 08734002

REGISTERED OFFICE

S-414, OM Plaza, Adarsh App. Co. Op. Ho. Soc.,
Village: Vijalpor, Taluka: Jalalpore,
Navsari-396445, Gujarat
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(i)

“ANNEXURE — 1" TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

[Pursuant to Sub-Section (12) of Section 197 ofGbmpanies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial PershriRules, 2014]

The percentage increase in remuneration of eaabcoir and KMP during the financial year 2021-22 and
ratio of each director to the median remuneratibthe employees of the Company for the financiarye
2021-22 are as under:

(Rs. in Thousand)

Sr. | Name of Director/KMP and | Remuneration of % increase in Ratio of remuneration
No. Designation Director/KMP for Remuneration in of each Director to
financial year the financial year | median remuneration of
2021-22 2021-22 employees
1 | Mr. ShreykumaiHasmukhbha 31z 33.3¢ 1.3C
Sheth (Chairman & Managing
Director)
2 | Mr. Yashkumar Sarjubhi 237 54.9( N.A.
Trivedi  (Chief  Financial
Officer)
3 | Mr. Pankaj Valjibhai Pands 23C 402.1¢ N.A.
(Company Secretary &
Compliance Officer)
(i)  The Median Remuneration of employees of the Complamiyng the financial year was Rs. 2,40,000/-.
(i)  In the financial year 2021-22, there was decref20.00% in the median of remuneration of employees
(iv) As on 3% March, 2022, there wef(Six) permanent employees on the rolls of the Eamy.

v)

(vi)

Plac

Average percentile increase already made in tragiealof employees other than the managerial peetam

the last financial year and its comparison with pleecentile increase in the managerial remuneratith
justification thereof and points out if there argy @xceptional circumstances for increase in theagarial
remuneration: Average percentile increase alreadylemin the salaries of employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year2021-22 was 16.67% whereas there was Nil incrigetbee
managerial remuneration for the same financial .y8arthere was no average percentile increaseen th
managerial remuneration, comparison with averageepéle increase in the salaries of employeesois n
provided. Increase in the salaries of employeesraliee with the market bench marking and there Bo
exceptional circumstances for increases for mamggemuneration.

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Rearation policy of the Company: It is hereby aifiid
that the remuneration is as per the remuneratidioypfor Directors, Key Managerial Personnel antient
employees.

By Order of the Board of Directors
NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED

e: Navsari SHREYKUMAR SHETH

Date: 29/08/2022 Chairman and Managing Director

DIN: 08734002
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“ANNEXURE — 2" TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

[Pursuant to Sub-Section (12) of Section 197 ofGbepanies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(2) and (3) of tam@anies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial PershriRules, 2014]

The details of top ten employees in terms of rematian drawn during the financial 2021-22 are adesin

Sr. Name of Designation Age | Salary Qualification | Experie Date of Last
No. Employee (in (per nce (in Joining Employ
years)| annum) years) -ment
1 | Ms. Sales Executiv 32 | 5,97,600.0 | B.Com 2 01/08/202: -
Khushbuben
Raval
2 | Mr. Parest Sales Executiv 34 | 5,97,600.0 | B.Com 2 01/08/202: -
Raval
3 | Mr. Yashkumai | Chief Financia 22 | 2,37,200.0 | B.Com 3 28/02/201 -
Trivedi Officer
4 | Mr. Pankaj Company 32 | 2,30,000.0 | B.Com., C.< 2 01/07/202i -
Pandav Secretary &
Compliance
Officer
5 | Ms. Nehs Sales Executiv 32 | 1,89,067.0 | B.Com 7 01/08/202: Pure
Patel Broking
Pvt. Ltd.
6 | Ms. Pallavi Back Office 37 | 1,65,600.0 | B.Com 5 01/08/202! Pure
Prajapati Executive Broking
Pvt. Ltd.
7 | Ms. Kinjal Marketing 29 | 1,04,600.0 | B.Com 2 01/03/202 -
Gohil Executive
8 | Mr. Mahesh Purchast 3C | 1,04,600.0 | B.Com 2 01/03/202 -
Munjani Executive
9 | Ms. Jatin Marketing 28 | 1,04,400.0 | B.Com 1 01/04/202 -
Hirpara Executive
1C | Mr. Samir Purchast 31 89,600.01 | B.Com 2 01/12/202 -
Dabheliya Executive
Note:

1. None of the employees mentioned above are relatadyt of the Directors of the Company.

2. All appointments are on permanent basis.

3. None of the employees mentioned above hold morme 20@0% of the shares of the Company along witr the
spouse and dependent children.

By Order of the Board of Directors
NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED

Place: Navsari SHREYKUMAR SHETH
Date: 29/08/2022 Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 08734002
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‘ANNEXURE — 3" TO DIRECTORS’ REPORT

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

This chapter on Management’s Discussion and Aralf/$ilD&A") is to provide the stakeholders with aegiter
understanding of the Company’s business, the Coypdiusiness strategy and performance, as welloasih
manages risk and capital.

The following management discussion and analysigtended to help the reader to understand thdtsesti
operation, financial conditions of Nanavati Venttémited.

(1) ECONOMIC OVERVIEW, INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPME NTS:

GLOBAL ECONOMIC REVIEW

After a strong rebound in 2021, the economic inmicasuggest that global activity has slowed owinghe

geopolitical tensions and massive disruptions ahbgehe Russia-Ukraine crisis. The war has legixtensive loss
of lives, triggered the biggest refugee crisis imdpe, and severely set back the global recovérg.global growth
is projected to decline from 6.1% in 2021 to 3.692022 and 2023, as estimated by IMF. This com&sgsl the
threat from the Omicron variant appeared to benfgdivith major economies of the world moving pdmst acute
phase of the pandemic. The risk of newer varian@hina has led to mobility restrictions and losedi lockdowns,
which has slowed private consumption. At the en@@#1, inflation in several regions surged to mdécadal
highs, driven by the rising energy, food, and comityoprices. Central banks across the world haaetexd

tightening their stances and others are expecteddllmy in response to domestic macroeconomic o,

including rising inflationary pressures.

(Source: IMF World Economic Outlook, April 2022)

INDIAN ECONOMY REVIEW:

Indian Economic Review India’s underlying economimdamentals remain strong and despite the short-te
turbulences caused by the emergence of newer Gavidnts, supply-chain disruptions, and risingdtifin, the
impact on the long-term outlook will be marginaheTresults of growth enhancing policies and schesueh as
production-linked incentives and increased infragtire spending will start kicking in from 2023atkng to a
stronger multiplier effect on jobs and income, leiglproductivity, and efficiency all leading to akwated
economic growth.

India’s Gross Domestic Product (GDP) has grown B#8in FY 2021-22 as against a contraction of 6i6%e

previous fiscal, and growth is expected at 8.2%Yn2022-23. Growth has surpassed the pre-pandawédsl on
the back of improved performance in the manufaatudand construction sectors. With this, India s to
remain the fastest-growing economy in the world=ii 2021-22 despite the marginal slowdown in thertfou
quarter of the year due to the omicron variant o¥i@-19.

INDUSTRY REVIEW:

Indian Gems & Jewellery Industry

The Indian Gems and Jewellery sector, being ortbeofargest in the world, contributes around 29%he&global
jewellery consumption and 7% to the country’s GDRe sector employs over 4.64 million employeesiartbme
to over 3,00,000 gems and jewellery players. Inglithe world's second-largest gold consumer andwbed’s
largest diamond cutting and polishing centre. Kegpn sync with global market trends, India hasrbéeploying
modern techniques to its traditional know-how armtpsses.
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Nine out of every Ten diamonds in the world arecpssed in India making it the world’s largest expoof
diamonds. The industry employs one million peoplesounting for nearly 95% of the global workforcethe
diamond industry. Led by strong support from theegament, the industry is growing by leaps and ldgun

After severe lockdowns and trade restrictions i@®0ndia’'s gems and jewellery players re-openeckfbenish
inventories and meet the growing demand. The sewana of the Covid-19 pandemic lockdowns tempoyaril
decreased labour availability from April to June220 However, the shortage was mitigated by sucakessf
vaccinations, migrants returning to work, and dagistancing measures.

COMPANY OVERVIEW:

The Company is engaged in Business of Trading efiBus Metals, Stones & Jewellery. We procure thayh
and unpolished diamonds in several categoriesumslacuts, sizes and shapes from the supplierstteerd the
processing and polishing of rough gemstone is ¢hyrekilled workers on job-work basis.

Operations of Company include sourcing of polisled uncut diamonds from primary and secondary gourc
suppliers in the domestic market and sale of diamtanthe retail and wholesale operations in Gujavde
primarily sell diamonds to a customer base spreadsa domestic markets that includes various jenell
manufacturers, large department store chains| sttees and wholesalers.

The Company expects that these businesses wilsparghe coming years. The Company is a partnofnalustry,
which largely operates through unorganized corestist However, unlike the industry, the Company has
attempted to operate through as systematic andhizeghmanner as possible. Since, Diamond and Jawed one
industry, in which India holds commendable positionthe world, one can look forward to more inteioal
involvement coming up in this industry.

(2) OPPORTUNITY AND THREATS:

% OPPORTUNITIES

Diamond and Jewellery volumes in India have renthiesilient over the years aided by strong cultaffhity for
the yellow metal and stable returns from the adsss. The major growth drivers for the industry. ar

» Stable asset class

Diamond and Jewellery has historically been on¢éhefmost stable assets providing investors bestn®t
over a long-term horizon, compared to other assets.

» Increasing affordability

Rapidly expanding economy, increasing urban peita@a@apcome and government’s focus to double fariners
income by 2022, huge opportunities will open upghwiitcreasing affordability of this segment.

» E-commerce

With the rising internet penetration in the countercommerce is gaining significant boost with ngsi
consumer confidence along with the advantage oé @asshopping, lucrative discounts, access to wider
variety, free shipping, and quality assurance. Bhouan online sale through online channel is ctiyen
miniscule, it is gaining importance facilitatingyjellers in reaching out to more customers.

» An essential part of Indian culture

Diamond and Jewellery in India has traditionallyebean integral part of weddings and festivals. dndi
customers often purchase contemporary jewellegy fasm of self-expression and this has led to eiatuof
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distinct targeted collections including wedding weaork wear, regular or daily wear and fashion was
well as very premium limited edition signature ections.

» Changes in lifestyle

Diamond and Jewellery sector is witnessing charigesonsumer preferences due to adoption of western
lifestyle.

» Government support

Realizing the sector’s potential, the Governmer#t idantified it to be a focused area for exportnpotion.
Adopting policies of ‘Make in India’ and ‘Design imdia’ there is a strong intent to push growtheTh
Government has also undertaken various measugsnwte investments and upgrade technology & skills
promote ‘Brand India’ in the international market.

% THREATS

» Fast-changing fashion trends

Diamond and Jewellery being a vital fashion aneslijle statement, demands the players to be mdlies ag
and responsive to the constantly evolving trendscamsumer preferences.

» Regulatory framework

Changes in regulations and stringent complianceg caaise temporary blip in sales during the tramsiti
period.

» Liquidity crisis
The industry is highly capital intensive in natuséth long working capital cycles, since the jewefle
conversion from gold typically requires 15 dayseBgth of the balance sheet and access to easy isred

often required to facilitate and sustain ease eraions.

(3) OUTLOOK ON RISK AND CONCERNS:

Your Company is of the view that most of the retprya un-certainties have already played out anth wistable
GST, things would only improve in the long term.rtRer the organized/branded market may see betties g
because of indirect tax reforms however there areit concerns that may impact the Company-

1. The Company’s ability to execute its strategy.
2. Consumer sentiments and economic stabilityeénCbuntry.

Further, Your Company is exposed to a number &briich as economic, regulatory, taxation and enmiental
risks. Following can be some of the risk and com¢lee Company needs to be keeping in mind:

- The largely unorganized structure of the marketaféatt the systematic functioning of the Company.

- Likely opening up of the economy, which can be alde-edged sword. The Diamond market in India is
heavily influenced by the US Markets and other Gyts Market.

- Increasing competition among the Indian Exporterthis industry.

Some of the risks that may arise in its normal sewf its business and impact its ability for fetdevelopments
include inter-alia, credit risk, liquidity risk, ooterparty risk, regulatory risk, commodity inftani risk, currency
fluctuation risk and market risk. Your Company lthesen business strategy of focusing on certainpkegucts
and geographical segments are also exposed tovéralloeconomic and market conditions. Accordinglgur
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Company has established a framework and processmnior the exposures to implement appropriate oreasin
a timely and effective manner.

(4) INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has a proper and adequate system eshahtcontrols. This ensures that all transactiares
authorized, recorded and reported correctly, ansetasare safeguarded and protected against loss fro
unauthorized use or disposition. In addition, thare operational controls and fraud risk controtssering the
entire spectrum of internal financial controls. éxtensive programme of internal audits and managemegiews
supplements the process of internal financial abrframework. Properly documented policies, guitketi and
procedures are laid down for this purpose. Thermiaiefinancial control framework has been desigteénsure
that the financial and other records are reliablepreparing financial and other statements andrfaintaining
accountability of assets.

In addition, the Company has identified and docueetrthe risks and controls for each process that éha
relationship to the financial operations and rapgrtThe Company also has an Audit Committee teraudt with
the Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and Magagnt in dealing with matters within its terms eference.
This Committee mainly deals with accounting mafténancial reporting and internal controls.

> Discussion on financial performance with respect toperational performance

During the year, Total Income of your Company waséase to Rs. 1,88,138.00 Thousand as againshdehe

of Rs. 1,13,170.00 Thousand of the previous yeawdv¥er, the Company’s Net Profit after tax has bdezreased
to Rs. 134.00 Thousand for the current year asnag#tie Net Profit after tax of Rs. 1,191.00 Thowgsaf the

previous year due to decrease in profit marginregdiigher expenditure incurred.

(55 HUMAN RESOURCES & INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

The Company’'s human resources philosophy is tdksiieand build a strong performance and competenogn
culture with greater sense of accountability argpoasibility. The Company acknowledges that itegpal asset
is its employees. The expertise of the managemeam,t the professional training provided to thefstéiteir
personal commitment and their spirit of teamworgiettbher enhance the Company’s net worth. The Compasay
taken various steps for strengthening organizationenpetency through the involvement and developnoén
employees as well as installing effective systeandgrhproving their productivity and accountabildéy functional
levels. Ongoing in-house and external trainingrsvjaled to employees at all levels to update theowledge and
upgrade their skills and abilities. The effort &tionalize and streamline the workforce is a cartirs process. The
industrial relations scenario has remained harmanibroughout the year.

The total numbers of employees as ofi Bthrch, 2022 were 6 (Six).

(6) DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RAT 10:

Pursuant to provisions of Regulation 34 (3) of SEBDDR) Regulation, 2015 read with Schedule V [iartl)
details of changes in Key Financial Ratios is gitiereunder:

Ratios F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21 Change in Ratio

Debtors Turnover Rat 1.37 3.92 -65.1¢
Inventory Turnover Rat 6.7z 11132.4! -99.9¢
Interest CoveragRatic 0.0C 0.0C N.A.

Current Rati 1.5¢ 14.4: -89.3]
Debt Equity Fatic 0.0C 0.0 N.A.

OperatincProfit Margir 86.84 ¥ 3.8€% 21.51]
Net Profit Margit 0.07 % 1.06 % -03.2¢
Return on Net Worl 1.10 % 9.84 % -88.7¢
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NOTES FOR CHANGE IN RATIOS:

» Debtors Turnover Ratio is decreased by 65.16 tishesto low collection of Receipt.

» Inventory Turnover Ratio is decreased by 99.94 dichee to More Stock in hand.

» Current Ratio is decreased by 89.31 times dued@#ése in Current liability.

» Net Profit Margin is decreased by 93.28 % due wekese in profit margin against higher expenditocerred.
» Return on Net Worth is decreased by 88.79 due wekdrofit at constant capital.

(7) CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

This document contains forward-looking statemebtsuaexpected future events, financial and opegatisults of
the Company. These forward-looking statements ased on assumptions and the Company does not ¢emran
the fulfillment of the same. These statements neagubject to risks and uncertainties. Readersaangoned not to
place undue reliance on forward-looking statemaata number of factors could cause assumptionsldature
results and events to differ materially from thesg@ressed in the forward-looking statements. Adagig, this
document is subject to the disclaimer and qualifieitis entirety by the assumptions, qualificatiamsl risk factors
referred to in the management’s discussion andssisabf Nanavati Ventures Limited's Annual Rep@@21-22.

By Order of the Board of Directors
NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED

Place: Navsari SHREYKUMAR SHETH
Date: 29/08/2022 Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 08734002
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‘“ANNEXURE — 4" TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

A. COMPANY’'S CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PHILOSOPHY :

Corporate Governance at “NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITEDS a journey to constantly achieve targets, value
creations at the same time following best emergiragtices, standards and policies. The Companyilssaphy

on corporate governance oversees business stmtgieensures fiscal accountability, ethical catmbehavior
and fairness to all stakeholders comprising reguatemployees, Customers, vendors, investorstanddciety at
large. Your Company strives to ensure that besip@ate Governance practices are identified, adoptedl
consistently followed. Company’s philosophy on QGogie Governance is to ensure that the:

() Board and Top Management of the Company are fplpriaed of the Company’s affairs which are aimed to
assisting them in the efficient conduct of the Camp so as to meet Company's obligation to the
Shareholders.

(i) Board exercises its fiduciary responsibilities todga Shareholders and Creditors so as to ensure high
accountability.

(i) To protect and enhance Shareholders’ value.

(iv) Disclosures of every information to the present poigntial Investors are maximized.

(v) Decision making process in the Company is transpaned is backed by documentary evidence.

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

(i)  As on 3%'March, 2022, your Company has 4 (Four) DirectorshenBoard. Out of the 4 (Four) Directors, 2
(Two) Directors are Non-Executive Independent Oimexand 1 (One) director is Promoter Non-Executive
Director and 1 (One) director is Promoter Execufdigector. The profile of the Directors can be fdum

http://nventures.co.in/about.htrthe composition of the Board is in conformity wigegulation 17 of the
SEBI Listing Regulations read with Section 149k Act.

(i)  None of the Directors on the Board hold directqustin more than ten public companies. Further, raine
them is a member of more than ten committees oirmmba of more than five committees across all the
public companies in which he or she is a Dirediecessary disclosures regarding Committee positions
other public companies as on®*3flarch, 2022 have been made by the Directors. Ndriee Directors are
related to each other.

(i) Independent Directors are non-executive directerdedined under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBLihip
Regulations and Section 149(6) of the Act. The maxn tenure of independent directors is in compkanc
with the Act. All the Independent Directors havenfioned that they meet the criteria of independease
mentioned under Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBtihis Regulations and Section 149(6) of the Act.

(iv) Composition:

In compliance with the applicable provisions of Gmmies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligatiams
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, thar@oepresents a desired mix of experience, kngeled
and gender. The Board of Directors of the Companganstituted with optimum combination of 1(One)
Managing Director, 1(One) Non-Executive Directoda2(Two) Independent Directors, including 1 (one)
Woman Director. The half of the Board has Non Etieeundependent Directors.
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(v)  Number of Board Meetings:

During the year under review, 7 (Seven) Board Mggstiwere held during the financial year 2021-22 ragiisite
quorum was present throughout all the Board Mestiofgthe Company. The dates on which the said mgeti
were held are as follows:

12" Annual Report 2021-22

1. | 16.04.202 2.
5. | 22.12.202 6.

08.06.202 3.
21.03.202 7.

12.08.202 4.
28.03.202

25.09.202

The maximum gap between any two board meetingslesssthan one hundred and twenty days. All material
information was circulated to the directors beftihe meeting or placed at the meeting, includingimmim
information required to be made available to thardo

The 11" Annual General Meeting of the Company was hel@4tNovember, 2021.

(vi) Details of attendance at the Board Meetings, Last #hual General Meeting and Shareholding of each
Director are as follows:
Name of Directors Designation Category Attendance No. of Equity
Particulars Shares held
Board Last as on
Meetings | AGM 31.03.2022
Mr. Shreykumar Hasmukhbh | Chairman & Managin ED 7 Yes Nil
Sheth Director
Ms. Vaishnavi Hemantkum:i Directol NED 7 Yes Nil
Nanavati
Mr. Hardikbhai Rajubhai Pai Directol NEID 7 Yes Nil
Ms. Bhavisha Divyesh Dali Directol NEID 7 Yes Nil

ED — Executive Director NED — Non-ExeeaitDirector NEID — Non Executive Indepartdirector
The necessary quorum was present for all the nggetin

Name of other listed entities where directors ef @ompany are Directors and the category of Direhip.

Name of the Directt Name of other Listed Companies in wh Category o

the concerned Director is a Director Directorship

Mr. Shreykumar Hasmukhbhai Sh - -

Ms. Vaishnavi Hemantkumar Nanay --

CFO & Whole Time
Director

Mr. Hardikbhai Rajubhai Pa StarlinePS Enterprises Limit

Ms. Bhavisha Divyesh Dali - -

(vii) Number of other Companies or Committees in which ®irector is a Director/Member/Chairman:

Name of the Directt No. of other No. of other No. of No. of
Public Limited | Private Limited | Committees in | Committees in
Companies in| Companies in | which Member which
which Director | which Director (other than Chairman
(other than NVL) $$ (other than
NVL) $$ NVL) $$
Mr. Shreykumar Hasmukhbhai Sh -- - - --
Ms. Vaishnavi Hemantkumar Nanay - - - -
Mr. Hardikbhai Rajubhai Pai 1 - - -
Ms. Bhavisha Divyesh Dali 1 - - 2
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$$ In accordance with the Regulation 26(1) of the ihggtRegulations, The number of directorship exctude
directorship of private companies, foreign compsaied companies under Section 8 of the Companie28¢3.
Membership/Chairmanship of only Audit Committeesl &8takeholders’ Relationship Committees of all Rubl
Limited Company (excluding Nanavati Ventures Lirdtéave been considered.

* None of the Directors on the Board is a member ofenthan 10 Committees and Chairman of more than 5
Committees across all the Public Companies in whiedy are Directors. All the Directors have made
necessary disclosures in this regard to the Company

» During the year 2021-22, the Company has providednmum information to the Board as required under
Part A of Schedule Il of Regulation 17(7) of thetiig Regulations pertaining to Corporate Goveraanc

» The Agenda for the Board, General as well as Cotamitieetings together with the appropriate supparti
documents and relevant information were circulatestdvance of the meetings to enable the Boardk® the
informed decisions.

» The Company has not entered into any transactioriagithe year under report with Promoter Directors
Senior Management Staff etc. that could have piatecanflict of interest with the Company at large.

+ As on 3% March, 2022, none of the Directors are relateth wiich other.

(viii) Independent Directors:

> Appointment & Criteria of Selection of IndependentDirectors:

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 201SEBI Listing Regulations, the Nomination and Reeration
Committee considers the appointment of such a pessaan Independent Director on the Board of theg2my,
who has an independent standing in his/her resgedild or profession and possess the requiretl &ki
contribute to the maximum improvement and growtlthef Company. The factors such as Qualificatiosjtp@
attributes, expertise, skills, etc. are considdrgdhe Committee for the selection of an Independ®rector, in
accordance to the Company’s policy. At the timambointment of an Independent Director, the Compssuyes a
formal letter of appointment outlining his/her rofanction, duties and responsibilities as a DoecThe template
of the letter of appointment is available on thenpany’s website atww.nventures.co.in

> Familiarization Program to Independent Directors:

As per Regulation 25 (7) of the Listing Regulatiorisamiliarisation Program has been carried out by
the Company for the Independent Directors detailsf evhich has been posted on
Company’'s website at the web link https://www.nventures.co.in/Investors-Relations/€od
Conduct&Policies/Other/Familiarization%20Program%62%20Independent%20Directors. pdf

> Meeting of Independent Directors:

During the year 2021-22, the separate meeting efltidependent Directors was held or" 2ril, 2021, as
required under Schedule IV of the Companies Ac1,328nd Regulation 25 (3) of the Listing Regulati@nithout
the presence of non-independent directors and atbetbers of the management.

The details of attendance at the meeting are diesow:

Name of Members Designation No. of Meetings attende
Ms. Bhavisha Divyesh Dali Chairman & Membe 1
Mr. Hardikbhai Rajubhai Pai Membe 1

» Declaration by Independent Directors and Confirmaton of the Board:

All the Independent Directors provide declaratibouwt their independence on regular basis. As reduthe terms
and conditions of their appointment are disclosedtiee website of the Company. None of the Indepande
Director is a Director in any other Company in essef the prescribed limit.
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The Board of Directors also confirmed that the petedent Directors of the Company has fulfilled thié
conditions specified in Listing Regulations andythee independent of the Management.

» Resignation by Independent Directors:

During the year, no director resigned before expiryheir term from the post of an Independent Etie of the
Company.

(ix) Matrix of skills/expertise/competencies of the Boat of Directors:

The Board of the Company comprises of qualified tmers with the required skills, competence and eigeefor
effective contribution to the Board and its Comeett The Board members are committed to ensurettiat
Company is in compliance with the highest standafd3orporate Governance.

The table below summarizes the list of core skélgdertise/ competencies identified by the Boar®ioéctors for
effectively conducting the business of the Compamg are available with the Board. The table alsatioes the
specific areas of expertise of individual Direcagiainst each skill/ expertise/ competence:

Name of Directors | Behavioural| Governance| Technical Industry | Finance | Sales and | Tech-
Marketing | nology

Mr. Shreykuma N N N N N N

Sheth

Ms. Vaishnavi N N N v N 3 N

Nanavati

Mr. Hardikbhai v N v N N 3 3

Patel

Ms. Bhavishe N N - N ~ 3 N

Daliya

(xX) Code of Conduct:

The Company has always encouraged and supportedldihsiness practices in personal and corporhexiour

by its directors and employees. The Company haneftaa Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior
Management Staff of the Company. The Board MemhrdsSenior Management Staff have affirmed compéanc
with the said Code of Conduct. The Board has ghgnaved a Code of Conduct for the Non-Executivee€liors of

the Company, which incorporates the duties of ledéelent Directors as laid down in the Companies 2@1,3.
Both the Codes are posted on Company’s website.nventures.co.in

Pursuant to Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listingli@ations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulafig@s5, all
Board members and Senior Management Personnel &ffivemed compliance with the applicable Code of
Conduct. A declaration to this effect, signed by fanaging Director forms part of this report.

Directors and Senior Management of the Company hsade disclosures to the Board confirming thatetzee no
material financial and/or commercial transactioasueen them and the Company that could have pateatnflict
of interest with the Company at large.

(xi) Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Rtiemeof Insider Trading in compliance with the SEB
(Prohibition & Insider Trading)Regulation, 2015 ki& view to regulate the trading insecurities by Birectors
and Designated Employees of the Company. The Gamlgres preclearance for dealing in the Compartyses
and prohibits the purchase or sale of shares dtdmpany by the Directors and the designated erapbywhile in
possession of unpublished price sensitive inforomaitn relation to the Company and during the peridikn the
‘Trading Window’' is closed. The Board is responsitibr implementation of the code. All Directors atia
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designated Employees have confirmed compliance withhe code. The detailed
Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading iposted on Company's website at
the web link https://www.nventures.co.in/Investors-Relations/&oft Conduct&Policies/Code-of-

Conduct/Code%200f%20Conduct%20for%20Prohibition 20 Insider%20Trading. pdf

(xii) Note on Directors seeking Appointment/Re-appointmen

The Notes on Directors seeking Appointment/Re-agpuént as required under Regulation 36(3) of thatitg
Regulations and Secretarial Standard-2 of the GéMaeting are enclosed as an annexure with thedlof 12
Annual General Meeting of the Company.

(xiii) Board and Director’s Evaluation and Criteria for evaluation:

During the year, the Board has carried out an drevauation of its own performance, of its Dirastaas well as
of its Committees.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has ddfithe evaluation criteria and procedure for the
performance evaluation process for the Board, @m@ittees and Directors. The criteria for Board|eation
include inter alia, degree of fulfilment of key pessibilities, Board structure and compositionablshment and
delineation of responsibilities to various Comnae effectiveness of Board processes, informatiod a
functioning.

The criteria for evaluation of Individual Directoiaclude aspects such as attendance and contribatio
Board/Committee Meetings and guidance/support & Management outside Board/Committee Meetings. In
addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on kpgds of his role, including setting the strateggenda of the
Board, encouraging active engagement by all Boanohioers and motivating and providing guidance to SMP

The criteria for evaluation of the Committees of #Board include degree of fulfilment of key respbifisies,
adequacy of Committee composition and effectivenésgseetings.

C. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD:

The Board Committees play a crucial role in theggoance structure of the Company. The Board hastioaed
sub-committees to focus on specific areas and rirdkemed decisions within the authority delegatedeach of
the Committees. Each Committee of the Board is eglilly its Charter, which defines the scope, povesic
composition of the Committee. All decisions andoramendations of the Committees are placed befer&tard
for information or approval.

During the financial year, the Board has accepledrecommendations of Committees on matters whetie a
recommendation is mandatorily required. There Haeen no instances where such recommendations lve n
been considered.

The Board has currently established the followin(@®ee) Statutory Committees:
1. Audit Committee
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee
3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee

l. Audit Committee:

(i) The Audit Committee acts as a link between the Mameent, Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors and
the Board of Directors of the Company and oversfa@$inancial reporting process.

(i)  The Audit Committee of the Company is constitutedime with the provisions of Regulation 18 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirets@riRegulations, 2015 read with Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
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(iif)

(iv)

v)

(vi)
(vii)

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee aoadly as under:

Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting pgse and the disclosure of its financial information
to ensure that the financial statements are coiafficient and reliable;

Recommendation for appointment, remuneration amthsteof appointment of Auditors of the
Company;

Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for arther services rendered by the Statutory Auditors;
Reviewing, with the management, the Annual FindnStatements and Auditors’ Report thereon
before submission to the Board for approval, wihtipular reference to:

» Matters disclosed in the Director's Responsibiitiatement are required to be included in the
Board’s report in terms of clause (c¢) of sub-sec8mf Section 134 of the Act.

Changes in accounting policies and practices,\if and reasons for the same.

Major accounting entries involving estimates basedhe exercise of judgment by management.
Significant adjustments made in the financial stegits arising out of audit findings.

Compliance with listing and other legal requirenserelating to financial statements.

Disclosure of any Related Party Transactions.

Qualifications in the draft Audit Report.

Reviewing, with the management, the Quarterly FirerStatements before submission to the Board
for approval,

Reviewing, with the management, the Statement e ispplication of funds raised through an issue
(public issue, rights issue, preferential issue,)ethe Statement of funds utilised for purposieio
than those stated in the offer document / prospettmotice and the report submitted by the
monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation of peeds of a public or rights issue, and making
appropriate recommendations to the Board to tak&teygs in this matter;

Review and monitor the Auditors’ Independence agrdigpmance, and effectiveness of audit process;
Approval or any subsequent modification of transast of the Company with related parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Examination of the financial statement and the tauslireport thereon;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Compatmgrever it is necessary;

Evaluation of Internal Financial Controls and Ridknagement Systems;

Establish a vigil mechanism for Directors and Empls to report genuine concerns in such manner
as may be prescribed;

The Audit Committee may call for the comments @& #uditors about internal control systems, the
scope of audit, including the observations of thditars and review of financial statement before
their submission to the Board and may also disangsrelated issues with the internal and statutory
auditors and the management of the Company;

The Audit Committee shall review the informatiomueed as per the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

VVYVVVY

The Audit Committee invites such Executives asomsiders appropriate (particularly the head of the
finance function), representatives of the Statutaugditors and representatives of the Internal Aardito

be present at its meetings. The Company Secretdsyas the Secretary of the Audit Committee and
remains present in its Meetings.

During the financial year 2021-22, the Audit Comegt met 6 (Six) times on 16/04/2021, 12/08/2021,
25/09/2021, 22/12/2021, 21/03/2022 and 28/03/2022the gap between two meetings did not exceed
one hundred and twenty days. The necessary quoampresent for all the meetings.

The Chairman of the Audit Committee has attenddt&aM held on 24 November, 2021.

The Minutes of all the Audit Committee Meetings wearoted at the respective Board Meetings of the
Company.
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(viii) Mr. Pankaj Pandav, Company Secretary of the Companyas Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer of the Committee.

(ix)  The details of composition of the Committee andrtatendance at the meetings are given below:

Name of Member: Designatior Category No. of Meetingsattendec
Mr. Hardikbhai Patt Chairman & Membe NEID 6
Ms. Bhavisha Daliy Membe NEID 6
Ms. Vaishnavi Nanave Membe NED 6
NEID: Non-Executive Independent Director NED: Nexecutive Director

. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

() The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of then@any is constituted in line with the
provisions of Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing l@htions and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 read with Section 178 of the Camigs Act, 2013.

(i)  The broad terms of reference of the NominationRadhuneration Committee are as under:

 Recommend to the Board, the setup and composifidineoBoard and its Committees, including
the “formulation of the criteria for determining quatifitions, positive attributes and
Independence of a DirectdrThe Committee will consider periodically reviewj the composition
of the Board with the objective of achieving animpim balance of size, skills, independence,
knowledge, age, gender and experience.

* Recommend to the Board, the appointment or reappeint of Directors.

« Deuvising a policy on diversity of Board.

 Recommend to the Board, appointment of Key Managi®eérsonnel (‘“KMP” as defined by the
Act) and Executive team members of the Compangééined by this Committee).

e Carry out evaluation of every Director's performangnd support the Board and Independent
Directors in evaluation of the performance of treaRl, its Committees and Individual Directors.
This shall include Formulation of criteria for evaluation of IndepentdeDirectors and the
Board'. Additionally the Committee may also oversee pleeformance review process of the KMP
and executive team of the Company.

« Recommend to the Board, the Remuneration Policy Doectors, executive team or Key
Managerial Personnel as well as the rest of thdmrmaes.

e« On an annual basis, recommend to the Board, theimeration payable to the Directors and
oversee the remuneration to executive team or Kayaderial Personnel of the Company.

* Oversee familiarisation programmes for Directors.

» Oversee the Human Resource philosophy, Human Rmsaamd People strategy and Human
Resource practices including those for leadersleigeldpment, rewards and recognition, talent
management and succession planning (specificatlyhi® Board, Key Managerial Personnel and
Executive team).

* Provide guidelines for remuneration of Directorsnoaterial subsidiaries.

« Recommend to the Board on voting pattern for agpmémt and remuneration of Directors on the
Boards of its material subsidiary companies.

« Performing such other duties and responsibilitesnay be consistent with the provisions of the
Committee charter.

(i) During the financial year 2021-22, the Nominatiowd &emuneration Committee met 3 (Three) times
on 16/04/2021, 08/06/2021 and 25/09/2021. The sacgsuorum was present for all the meetings.

(iv)  Mr. Pankaj Pandav, Company Secretary of the Compatys Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer of the Committee.
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(v)  The Minutes of Nomination and Remuneration Committeeeting were noted at the Board Meeting.

(vi)  The composition of the Committee and their attendaat the meetings are given below:

Name of Members Designation Category No. of Meetiggattended
Mr. Hardikbhai Patt Chairman & Membe NEID 3
Ms. Bhavisha Daliy Membe NEID 3
Ms. Vaishnav Nanavat Membe NED 3
NEID: Non-Executive Independent Director NED: Nexecutive Director

(vii)  Remuneration of Directors :

Your Company has decided not to pay Sitting Feet® dfs Independent Directors for attending meeting§ the
Board and/or other Committees in the Financial Y28R1-22. Your Company has paid remuneration of
Rs. 26,000/- p.m. to Chairman & Managing Direcfline details of Remuneration/Sitting fees paid tedive
and Non-Executive Directors are as under:

(Amount in Rs.)

Name of Salary | Sitting | Allowances | Commi | Contribu- Stock Total Tenure
Director (Basic & | Fees including ssion tion to Option
DA) HRA, Leaves | forthe | Provident
Travel & F.Y. and other
Special 2021-22 Funds
Allowances

Mr. 3,12,00! - - - - - 3,12,00( | Upto
Shreykumar 30"
Hasmukhbhai June,
Sheth 2023
(Chairman &
Managing
Director)
Ms. Vaishnav - - - - - - - -
Hemantkumar
Nanavati
(Non-
Executive
Director)
Mr. Hardikbhai - - - - - - Upto
Rajubhai Patel 30"
(Independent June,
Director) 2025
Ms. Bhavishe - - - - - - - Upto
Divyesh Daliya 30"
(Independent June,
Director) 2025

(viii) Performance Evaluation Criteria for Independenettiors:

The performance evaluation criteria for IndependBirectors are determined by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee. An indicative list of fastdhat may be evaluated include participation and
contribution by a Director, commitment, effectiveeptbyment of knowledge and expertise, effective
management of relationship with stakeholders, nitie@gnd maintenance of confidentiality and indegemce

of behaviour and judgement.
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(iX) Remuneration Policy:
The key principles governing the Company’s remuti@nePolicy are as follow:
» Managing Director/(s), Whole time Director, Non — Kecutive and Independent Directors:

Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall recontribe remuneration, including the commission based
on the net profits of the Company for the Executind Non - Executive Directors. This will be theapeoved
by the Board and Shareholders. Prior approval af&tolders will be obtained wherever applicable.

The Company shall pay remuneration by way of salperquisites and allowances (fixed component) to
Managing Director(s), Whole Time Director. Remunierais paid in accordance with the statutory ps@mris
of the Companies Act, 2013 alongwith the ceilingraped by the Shareholders.

The remuneration shall be paid to the Directorspkegin view the industry benchmark and the reativ
performance of the Company to the industry perforcea

» CEO, CFO, CS and Senior management personnel:

The remuneration of CEO, CFO, CS and Senior Managenargely consists of basic salary, perquisites,
allowances and performance incentives. Perquiaitdsretirement benefits are paid according to thengany
policy, subject to prescribed statutory ceiling.

The components of the total remuneration vary fierent grades and are governed by the industtiepa
gualification & experience/merits, performance dcle employee. The Company while deciding the
remuneration package takes into consideration cummployment scenario and remuneration packagleeof
industry.

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee:

(@) The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee is comstit in accordance with the provisions of
Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations aRclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read
with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) The broad terms of reference of the Stakeholdezttionship Committee are as under:

» Consider and resolve the grievances of securitddrel of the Company including Redressal of
investor complaints such as transfer or crediteatisities, non-receipt of dividend / notice / arinua
reports, etc. and all other security holders’ edlanatters.

» Consider and approve issue of share certificatedu(ing issue of renewed or duplicate share
certificates), transfer and transmission of se@g;itetc.

(x)  During the financial year 2021-22, the Nominatiow &emuneration Committee met 3 (Three) times
on 16/04/2021, 08/06/2021 and 22/12/2021. The secgsuorum was present for all the meetings.

The composition of the Committee and their attendaat the meetings are given below:

Name of Members Designation Category No. of Meetisgattended
Ms. Bhavisha Daliy Chairman & Membe NEID 3
Mr. Hardikbhai Patt Membe NEID 3
Ms. Vaishnavi Nanave Membe NED 3
NEID: Non-Executive Independent Director NED: Nexecutive Director

Mr. Pankaj Pandav, Company Secretary of the Compahgis Company Secretary and Compliance Offictreof
Committee.
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During the year, the Company has not received amptaints from the Shareholders of the Companyrd ere
no outstanding complaints as on 31/03/2022.

D. GENERAL BODY MEETING: -

() Date, Time and Venue where last three Annual Genefdleetings were held:

AGM for the Date Time Venue Special Resolution Passt
Financial Year
ended
202(-21 24" 11:00 | S-414, OM Plaza, Adarsh Ap -
November,| A.M. | Co. Op. Ho. Soc., Village:
2021 Vijalpor, Taluka: Jalalpore,
Navsari - 396445, Gujarat.
201¢-20 3¢h 11:00 | 2" Floor, Fla-201, Bhanu Vila | 1. Shifting of registered offic
September| A.M. | Rampura Main Road, of the company outside the
2020 Near Swami Narayan Mandir, | local limit of the city.
Surat - 395003, Guijarat. 2. Raising of capital through

Initial Public offer of securities
and listing of shares.

3. Approval of charges fg
service of documents provided
to the shareholders.

=

201¢-19 30h 11:00 | 2" Floor, Fla-201, Bhanu Vila -
September| A.M. | Rampura Main Road,
2019 Near Swami Narayan Mandir,

Surat - 395003, Guijarat.

(i) Extra-ordinary General Meeting:
During the year, No Extra-ordinary General Meetivas held by the Company.
(i) Postal Ballot

» Whether any Special Resolution passed last yeanghrPostal Ballot : No
» Whether any Special Resolution is proposed to bewtted through Postal Ballot : No

E. DISCLOSURES: -

(i) Disclosures on materially significant Related Partansactions that may have potential conflict vitib
interests of the Company at large: NIL

Transactions with the related parties are discl@sdioe notes to the accounts forming part of tepants.
(i) The Board has approved a policy for Related Partgn3actions which has been uploaded

on the Company's website at the web limitps://www.nventures.co.in/Investors-Relations/Gof
Conduct&Policies/Policies/Related%20Party%20Traimga®20Policy.pdf

(i) Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalsasctures imposed on the Company by SEBI, ROC,
Stock Exchange or any statutory authority, on aagten related to capital markets, during the laSkt8ee)
financial years: NIL
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(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(vii)

(ix)

)

(xi)
(xii)
(xii)

(xiv)

F.

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company as required 1¥g (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and a Whistle
Blower Policy of the Company, as required undetihis Agreement and the SEBI (Listing Obligationglan
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, isaee The Directors and Employees can report cascer
about any unethical behaviour, actual or suspeétaad or violation within the Company. The said
mechanism provides adequate safeguards againshiz&tion and direct access to the Chairman of the
Audit Committee of the Company, in exceptional sase

No personnel have been denied access to the ardiittee; Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy is
uploaded on the Company’s website at the web Hittis://www.nventures.co.in/Investors-Relations/€od
of-Conducté&Policies/Policies/Vigil%20Mechanism%29a0Whistle%20Blower%20Policy. pdf

The Company has also adopted Policy on determimatfomateriality of Information Events, Policy for
Preservation of documents and policy on Archival Récords and same has been disclosed on the
Company's website at the web linkhttps://www.nventures.co.in/Investors-Relations/€of
Conduct&Policies/Policies/Policy%20for%20Determina®s200f%20Materiality. pdf

Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listingli@ations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015, the Board has received Certificate from Ghair and Managing Director and Chief Financial @ific
for the Financial Year ended*8¥arch, 2022.

The Company has complied with all mandatory reeuéets of Corporate Governance under the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementsp&ations, 2015.

The Company has not raised any funds through mnetiat allotment or qualified institutions placerhen
during the Financial Year ended®3#larch, 2022.

The disclosures of the compliance requirementsibfparas (2) to (10) of Part C of Schedule V (Coapm
Governance Report) of the Listing Regulations: Mgiplicable. However, the Company has decided
voluntarily to adopt and disseminate disclosur€offporate Governance.

The disclosures of the compliance with corporateegmance requirements specified in regulation 1Z7%o
and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) ofulajon 46 of the Listing Regulations: Not Applitab
However, the Company has decided voluntarily to padand disseminate disclosure of Corporate
Governance.

The Company has not adopted non-mandatory requirtsnoé the Listing regulations.

The Company has no subsidiary, so policy on matsuiasidiary is not applicable.

The Board has accepted all recommendation ofsalLd@mmittees of the Boards in the financial yeateen
31°'March, 2022.

Total fees for all services paid by the Companyits. Kansariwala & Chevli, Statutory Auditor: NIL.
However, the Company has a created provision ofLR&,000/- for the fees payable for the Finangighr
2021-22.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATIONS:

Your Company has listed on SME Platform of BSE Ltédion & May, 2022. Hence, The Half Yearly and Annual
Financial results of the Company were not requicelde published in newspapers. However, the samesied on
the Company’s websiteww.nventures.co.in.

The Company has also provided an exclusive e-Mddressinfo@nventures.co.ifor Communication by
Investors.
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During the year, the Company has not made any jpias$en to institutional investors or to the an&dys

G.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:

1. AGM : Date, Time and Venue

The 12" AGM will be held or Thursday, the 2" September, 2022
12.30 p.m.

The Company is conducting meeting through Videof@mmcing and
Other Audio Visual Means pursuant to the MCA Ciezaland SEB
Circulars. Hence, the registered office of the Campshall be deemed
to be the venue for the AGM.

2. Financial Year (Proposed)

Financial Year 20z-22 consists of 12 (Twelve) months starting fr
15'April, 2021 to 3% March, 2022.

3. Dividend Payment Dat¢

The Company has not declared any Dividend in thearkdial Yeal
2021-22.

4, Listing on Stock Exchange

SME Platform of BSE Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
Dalal Street, Mumbai — 400001, Maharashtra

5. Payment of Annual Listing

The Company has paid the applicable listing feestht® Stock

Fees Exchange till date.
Stock Codée BSE:54352:
Security ISIN No. INEOE5R0101
Cut-off Date 22/09/202.

Date of Book Closure

23/09/2022 to 29/09/2022 (both days inclus

BE|o|®|Ne

0. | Investor Services — Queries /
Complaints during the period

During the period from st April, 2021 to 31% March, 2022, n
queries/complaints/requests were received by thmpaay from the

ended Shareholders and Investors.
11. | Company’s Registration CIN of the Company is U51109GJ2010PLCO061
Number
12. | Registered Office S-414, OM Plaza, Adarsh App. Co. CHo. Soc., Village: Vijalpor
Taluka: Jalalpore, Navsari - 396445, Gujarat.
13. | Company’'s Website Www.nventures.co.
14. | E-mail Address info@nventures.co.
15. | Market Share Price data Equity Shares of the Company are listed at BSE teidhbn " May,
(at BSE) 2022 under SME platform of BSE Limited. Hence, MarRrice data
for the financial year 2021-22 is not available.
16. | Share Price Performance| Equity Shares of the Company are listed at BSE teidnon " May,
compared with broad based| 2022 under SME platform of BSE Limited. Hence, ®hdrice
indices. Performance compared with broad based indiceshfibancial yea

2021-22 is not available.

17. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31-03-2022:

. No. of % of % of

No. of Equity Shares held Shareholders Shareholders No. of Shares held Shareholding
1-500( 2 18.1¢ 10C 0.01
5001-1000( 6 54 .5t 36,20( 2.9¢
10001 & abov 3 27.2i 11,73,70! 97.0(
GRAND TOTAL 11 100.0( 12,10,00t 100.0(
Physical Mod 2 18.1¢ 10C 0.01
Dema Mode 9 81.8: 12,09,90! 99.9¢
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18. Shareholding Pattern as on 31-03-2022:

Categor Catego No. of No. of :
Coge / o Shareholders Shares % of total Share capital
(A) Shareholding Promoter &
Promoter Group
D Indian
- Individuals / Hindu Undivided 1 8,59,10! 71.0C
Family
- Bodies Corpora 0 0 0
(2) Foreigr 0 0 0.0C
Sub-Total (A) 1 8,59,100 71.00
(B) Public Shareholding
D Institutions 0 0 0.0C
(2) Non-Institutions
- Individuals 9 1,80,30t 14.9(
- Hindu Undivided Famil 1 1,70,60( 14.1(
-N.R. I 0 0 0.0C
- Clearing Membe! 0 0 0.0C
- Other Bodies Corpore 0 0 0.0C
Sub-Total (B) 10 3,50,90( 29.0(
(© Shares held by Custodians an
against which Depository Receipts 0 0 0.00
has been issued
Sub-Total (C) 0 0 0.00
GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 11 12,10,000, 100.00

19. Dematerialization of Shares & Liquidity:

As on 3% March, 2022, Equity Shares comprising 99.99% efGlompany’s Equity Share Capital have been
dematerialized.

20. Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments:

The Company has not issued GDRs/ADRs as 6riv&irch, 2022. No Warrants/Convertible Instrumengsav
outstanding for conversion as orf3darch, 2022.

21. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent:

Name, Address and Contact Details | KFin Technologies Limited

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent Selenium Tower - B, Plot 31-32, Financial District,
Nanakramguda, Serilingampally,

Hyderabad - 500032, Telangana

Email: einward.ris@kfintech.com

Website:www.kfintech.com

Tel: +91 40 6716 2222

Fax: +91 40 2343 1551

Share Transfer and Dematerializatii The complete work related to share transfer andatkenialization
System is carried out by the above stated RTA. The Marmdbirector
and the Company Secretary of the Company individimas beern
authorized to approve Transfer, Transmission, Deegtest and
other request to process the said requests expesliti The
summary of share transfer and related activitiggésented by th
Company Secretary to the Board at its meeting.

D
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22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Address for Correspondence for Shareholders:

Shareholder correspondence should be addresdeel @ptmpany’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent,
KFin Technologies Limited

Selenium Tower - B, Plot 31-32, Financial Distridanakramguda,

Serilingampally, Hyderabad - 500032, Telangana

Email; einward.ris@kfintech.com

Tel: +91 40 6716 2222, Fax: +91 40 2343 1551

Shareholders may also write to or contact the Com@cretary & Compliance Officer at the Registered
Office of the Company at the following addressdoy assistance:

Mr. Pankaj Pandav

Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Nanavati Ventures Limited,

S-414, OM Plaza, Adarsh App. Co. Op. Ho. Soclagé: Vijalpor,
Taluka: Jalalpore, Navsari-396445, Gujarat

Contact: +91 9316691337

Email: info@nventures.co.in

Credit Ratting: Company is not required to obtain Credit Rating.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:

The Company has listed its Equity Shares afteiiradosf financial year i.e.'6May, 2022 on SME Platform of
the BSE Limited. Hence, In keeping with the regmieat of the SEBI, an audit by a Qualified Practicin
Company Secretary have been carried out to reeotiel total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL dimel
total issued and listed capital. The said audifioms that the total issued/paid up capital talligth the total
number of shares in physical form and the total Imemof dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDS
Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary for ron-qualification of directors:

Certificate from Mr. Manish Patel (COP: 9360), Ricing Company Secretary, Surat, regarding non-
qualifications of Directors annexed Asnexure - A.

Disclosures in relation to the sexual harassment afomen at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has duly constituted Internal Compga@iwmmittee pursuant to Sexual Harassment of Women
at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redrgssat, 2013. During the year, the Company had not
received any complaints and no complaints were ipgras on 3% March, 2022.

Disclosures with respect to Demat Suspense Accoudiiclaimed Suspense Accountot Applicable

Discretionary Requirements:

i) Shareholders Rights

Half yearly financial results including summary thfe significant events are presently not being sent
shareholders of the Company.
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i) Audit Qualifications

There is no audit qualification. Every endeavournimde to make the financial statements without
qualification.

iii) Reporting of Internal Auditors
Reports of Internal Auditors are placed beforeAbdit Committee for its review.

29. Auditors’ Certificate on Corporate Governance:-

The Company has listed its Equity Shares afteiiradosf financial year i.e.'6May, 2022 on SME Platform of
the BSE Limited. Hence, The Auditors’ Certificate Gompliance with Corporate Governance, as stipdlat
under Schedule V-E of the SEBI (Listing Obligatiarsd Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201®is
applicable to the Company for financial year 2021-2

By Order of the Board of Directors
NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED

Place: Navsari SHREYKUMAR SHETH
Date: 29/08/2022 Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 08734002
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Annexure - A

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED

S-414, OM Plaza, Adarsh App. Co. Op. Ho. Soc.,
Village: Vijalpor, Taluka: Jalalpore,
Navsari-396445, Gujarat

| have examined the relevant registers, recordsndpreturns and disclosures received from the dbire of
NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED having CIN U51109GJ2010PLC061936 and having Reagidteffice at S-
414, OM Plaza, Adarsh App. Co. Op. Ho. Soc., Vi#la¥ijalpor, Taluka: Jalalpore, Navsari-396445, &aj
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produbefore me by the Company for the purpose of iggsthis
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3devith Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of theuSties
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations andd@bsure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information aadcording to the verifications (including Director
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal wunca.gov.in) as considered necessary and expbasati
furnished to me by the Company & its officers, rdiwy certify that none of the Directors on the Rbaf the
Company as stated below for the Financial Yearrendin 31 March, 2022 have been debarred or disqualified
from being appointed or continuing as Directorscompanies by the Securities and Exchange Boaredié,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other t8tary Authority.

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment inthe Company
(As per MCA record)
1 Mr. Shreykumar Hasmukhbhai Sh 0873400: 26/08/201!
2 Ms. Vaishnavi Hemantkumar Nana 0847258, 01/07/202
3 Mr. Hardikbhai Rajubhai Pa 0856679 01/07/202
4 Ms. Bhavisha Divyesh Dali 08687384 01/07/202

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / cioniity of every Director on the Board is the resgibility of the

management of the Company. Our responsibility iexress an opinion on these based on our verifitat his

certificate is neither an assurance as to the duiability of the Company nor of the efficiency effectiveness
with which the management has conducted the afffitise Company.

MANISH R. PATEL
Company Secretary in Practice
ACS No.: 19885

COP No.: 9360

Peer Review No. : 929/2020
Date: 29/08/2022 ICSI Unique Cd2610GJ763400
Place: Surat UDIN: A019885D000864685
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DECLARATION ON COMPLIANCE OF THE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

To,
The Members of
NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED

All the members of the Board and Senior ManagerRensonnel of the Company have affirmed due obseevah
the Code of Conduct, framed pursuant to Regul&&(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of Iifdisting
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulati@d15, in so far as it is applicable to them tode is no
non-compliance thereof during the year endet Narch, 2022. These Codes are available on the Coytpa
website www.nventures.co.in.

By Order of the Board of Directors
NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED

Place: Navsari SHREYKUMAR SHETH
Date: 29/08/2022 Chairman and Managing Director
DIN: 08734002
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To,

MD / CFO CERTIFICATION

The Board of Directors of
NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED

We hereby certify that:

(@)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

We have reviewed financial statements and the @iashstatement of the Company for the financial ryea

ended 31 March, 2022 and that to the best of our knowlealye belief, we state that:

(i) these statements do not contain any materiallyuangtatement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(i) these statements together present a true anddairof the company’s affairs and are in complianth
existing accounting standards, applicable lawsragdlations.

It is to the best of our knowledge and belief thattransactions entered into by the Company duhiagrears
are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Compangode of conduct.

We hereby declare that all the members of the Badrdirectors and Management Committee have
confirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct aspéeld by the Company.

We accept responsibility for establishing and naimihg internal controls for financial reportingdathat we
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal cbsyrstems of the Company pertaining to financigloréng

and we have disclosed to the Auditors and Audit @ittee, the deficiencies in the design or operatibn
such internal controls, if any, of which we are evand the steps have taken or propose to takectifyr
these deficiencies.

We have indicated to the auditors and Audit conamitegarding the significant changes, if any,:

() ininternal control over financial reporting duritite year;

(i) in accounting policies during the year and that¢hme have been disclosed in the notes to thecfadan
statements; and

(i) Instances of significant fraud of which they hawwedme aware and the involvement therein, if any, of
the management or an employee having a significdetin the company’s internal control system over
financial reporting.

For NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED

SHREYKUMAR SHETH YASHKUMAR TRIVEDI
Chairman and Managing Director Chief Financiali€aff
DIN: 08734002 PAN: BNLPT3533Q

Place: Navsari
Date: 29/08/2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To The Members of
NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as Nanavati Ventures Private Limijte

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone finhstatements oNANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheeatarch 31, 2022and the Statement of Profit and Loss,
the Cash Flow Statement for the year then endedaasdmmary of significant accounting policies arideo
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our informatiamd aaccording to the explanations given to us, tloeeaaid
Financial Statements give the information requisgdhe Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so reduine give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accauagtprinciples generally accepted in India, of hate of affairs
of the Company as at March 31, 2022, the profit/IStatement, changes in equity and its cash flowshe year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with standand&uditing specified under Section 143(10) of &w. Our
responsibilities under those standards are furdiescribed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for thadit of the
Standalone Financial Statements section of ounrteye are independent of the Company in accordainitethe
code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartefatountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethii
requirements that are relevant to our audit ofStendalone Financial Statements under the prowsiérthe Act
and the rules made thereunder, and we have fdlfilar ethical responsibilities in accordance witlese
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believé tte audit evidence we have obtained is sufficiemd
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Staements and Auditor's Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsibletif@ other information. The other information coisps the
information included in the “Annual Report”, butetonot include the Standalone Financial Statemamisour

auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Stateméoés not cover the other information and we doaxpress
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Roial Statements, our responsibility is to read thtleer
information, and in doing so, consider whetherdtier information is materially inconsistent wititetStandalone

Financial Statements or our knowledge obtainetiératidit or otherwise appears to be materially tatisd.

If, based on the work we have performed, we corltitht there is a material misstatement of thisroth
information, we are required to report that face Wave nothing to report in this regard.
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Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statments

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsibletf@ matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Cornegafct,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparatiord gmesentation of these standalone financial setsrthat give
a true and fair view of the financial position afidancial performance and cash flows of the Company
accordance with the accounting principles generaltgepted in India, including the Accounting Stadda
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read withleR7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adegjaatounting records in accordance with the prongsiof the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Companyfangreventing and detecting frauds and other utafties;
selection and application of appropriate accoungalicies; making judgments and estimates thatreasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maamtes of adequate internal financial controls, tivate
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy aminpleteness of the accounting records, relevanthé
preparation and presentation of the financial statgs that give a true and fair view and are freenfmaterial
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statemergsagement is responsible for assessing the Congabifity
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, asiegige, matters related to going concern and usiieggoing
concern basis of accounting unless management ditiemds to liquidate the Company or to cease aijuars, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible forgseing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurammét avhether the Standalone Financial Statemengswalsole
are free from material misstatement, whether ddeatad or error, and to issue an auditor’'s regaat thcludes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level siirasce, but is not a guarantee that an audit ctediun
accordance with standards on Auditing will alwaytedt a material misstatement when it exists. Misstents
can arise from fraud or error and are consideretgtniaif, individually or in the aggregate, theguid reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisionsisafrs taken on the basis of these Standalone kahanc
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with standardsAoditing, we exercise professional judgment andntain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. Vée:al

« Identify and assess the risks of material misgtant of the Standalone Financial Statements, whethe to
fraud or error, design and perform audit proceduesponsive to those risks, and obtain audit edieéhat is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for opinion. The risk of not detecting a materiasstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resgtifrom error, as fraud may involve collusion, ferg
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or tregride of internal control.

« Obtain an understanding of internal control ral@vto the audit in order to design audit proceslulat are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under Sectior{3)4B of the Act, we are also responsible for exping our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate intéimancial controls system in place and the opegat
effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting gdlicised and the reasonableness of accounting testimad
related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of managemes#'®iithe going concern basis of accounting arggdan the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material unicgytaexists related to events or conditions thaty oast
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significant doubt on the Group’s ability to contéhas a going concern. If we conclude that a méatenieertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in oulitau's report to the related disclosures in than8alone
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures amdeéquate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusiores lzased on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of oditar's report. However, future events or condifonay cause
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structurel eontent of the Standalone Financial Statementduding the
disclosures, and whether the Standalone Finantaééi8ents represent the underlying transactionsgendts in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governaegmrding, among other matters, the planned scoge an
timing of the audit and significant audit findindgscluding any significant deficiencies in interr@ntrol that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance wititatement that we have complied with relevanicaith
requirements regarding independence, and to conuamenivith them all relationships and other matteas may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independancewhere applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charg#dgavernance, we determine those matters that efermst

significance in the audit of the Standalone FinalnStatements of the current period and are theref®e key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditepsrt unless law or regulation precludes publgclidsure
about the matter or when, in extremely rare cirdamses, we determine that a matter should not beremicated
in our report because the adverse consequencesmgf slo would reasonably be expected to outweighptiblic

interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) @r@020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central Gawveent
of India, in exercise of powers conferred by suttisa 11 of section 143 of the Act, and on the dadisuch
checks of books and records of the Company as n&idered appropriate and according to the inforanadind
explanations given to us, we give in tanexure-A” attached hereto our comments on the matters smbcif
in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

2. Further to our comments in Annexure A, as requing&ection 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the informationexpdanations, which to the best of our knowledge a
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

b) In our opinion proper books of account as requibgdaw have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

c) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and desdt with by this Report are in agreement wita th
books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone finansttements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read witheRZ of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e) On the basis of the written representations redefvem the directors as on 31st March 2022 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the doexis disqualified as on 31st March 2022 fronrmbei
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164€{2h)e Act;

f)  with respect to the adequacy of the internal firg@reontrols over financial reporting of the Compamnd
the operating effectiveness of such controls, nefeur separate report idfinexure B”; and
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)

with respect to the other matters to be includeth@éAuditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigatiovhich would impact its financial position;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term congrdecluding derivative contracts for which thererey

any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts, which were requiretdedransferred to the Investor Education and Ptiotec

Fund by the Company.

iv. a. The Management has represented that, tdake of its knowledge and belief, as disclosechi t

notes to the accounts no funds (which are mateitbér individually or in the aggregate) have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borbfueds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any otherspa(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whetheicorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend mvest in other persons or entities identified iy a
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Companhjltifiate Beneficiaries") or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of thienhdte Beneficiaries.

b. The Management has represented, that, to theobéts knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the
notes to accounts, no funds (which are materideeitndividually or in the aggregate) have been
received by the Company from any person(s) or \#), including foreign entities ("Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recoraedriting or otherwise, that the Company shall,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other pens or entities identified in any manner whatsobye

or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Benkfties") or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

c. Based on the audit procedures that have beeridewad reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice lhatcaused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e) as wed under (a) & (b) above contain any material
misstatement.

v. No dividend was proposed by the company forptteeious year.

For KANSARIWALA & CHEVLI
Chartered Accountants

(H. B. Kansariwala)

Partner
Place: SURAT Membership No. 032429
Date: 30/05/2022 Firm Registration No. 012988

Peer review No. 011854
UDIN: 22032429AJWVWAG001
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ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of Nanavati Ventures Limitedof even date)

In terms of the information and explanations soumhts and given by the company and the books afatt and
records examined by us in the normal course ofathdit and to the best of our knowledge and belief,report
that:

1. (a) (i) The company has maintained proper recdndsvsg full particulars, including quantitative dés and
the situation of the property, plant, and equipm@ntThe company have not any intangible assets.

(b) As explained to us, the company has verifisdpitoperty, plant, and equipment in accordance with
program of physical verification which in our opni provides for physical verification of its iteras PPE,
Work in progress at reasonable intervals, lookimgize of the company and its nature of assetsitand
activities. No material discrepancies were notifimdsuch physical verification.

(c) According to the information and explanatiorigeg to us and on the basis of our examinationhef t
records of the Company have not any immovable Ptppe

(d) According to the information and explanationgeg to us, the Company has not revalued any of its
Property, Plant, and Equipment during the year.

(e) To the best of our knowledge and accordingh® information and explanations given to us, no
proceedings have been initiated during the yearermpending against the Company as at March 312,202
for holding any Benami property under the BenamariBactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in
2016) and rules made thereunder.

2. The company has conducted the physical verificatioimventory at reasonable intervals during tharyén
our opinion and based on the information and exilan given to us, the coverage and procedure di su
verification by Management is appropriate havingare to the size of the Company and nature of its
operations.

3. (a) The Company has not provided loans during #& Pput the outstanding balance of loans as atiMzit¢
2022, is given below:

Particular Amount (in Rs. Balance as on 31.03.2022 (in |
Loan given to Or Buildtech LLF - 55,93,134-
Loan given to Rushil Internatior - 40,00,00C-

(b) In our opinion the terms and conditions of thans granted by the Company are not prejudicidhéo
Company's interest.

(c) The Company has granted loans to Ons Buildtééh & Rushil International with specify any terms o
period of repayment.

(d) In respect of loans granted by the Companygetieno overdue amount remaining outstanding &seat
balance sheet date.

(e) As per information and explanations providedisoand as per our examination, we report thaethes
no loans which have fallen due during the yeartzg been renewed or extended or fresh loans antegr
to settle the overdue of the existing loans gietné same parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or adsincthe nature of loans either repayable on ddroan
without specifying any terms or period of repaym&npromoters, related parties as defined undes)2g¥
Companies Act, 2013 during the year. Hence, reampuinder clause 3(iii) (f) is not applicable.

4. (a) The company has granted unsecured loans toarueyy firms or other parties covered in the regist
maintained under section 189 of the Act.

53|[Nanavati Ventures Limited



N

ventures 12" Annual Report 2021-22

10.

11.

12.

(b) As per information and explanations providedisoand as per our examination, we report thaethes
no loans which have fallen due during the yeartzg been renewed or extended or fresh loans antegr
to settle the overdue of the existing loans gietné same parties.

In our opinion and according to the information amgblanations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of @ampanies Act, 2013 in respect of loans granted,
investments made and guarantees, and securitieisl@do as applicable.

According to the information and explanations giterus, the Company has not accepted any deposit or
amounts which are deemed to be a deposit. Henoetirgpunder clause (v) of the order is not apfiiea

As per information and explanation given by the aggment, maintenance of cost record has not been
prescribed by the central Government under sublagn (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2¢dr

the Company's Activities, Hence, the provisions abdiuse 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(a) In our opinion and according to the informatenmd explanation given to us, the company is regola
depositing with appropriate authorities undispugtdutory dues including provident fund, ESIC, Imeotax
Sales Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and otfagerial statutory dues applicable to it and tleeeno
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income @&ST, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and Cess
outstanding as at the half year, for a period ofentban Six months from the date they become payabl

(b) There are no outstanding statutory dues iraesréor a period of more than six months as at M&t,
2022. Hence, reporting under sub-clause (b) ofseduii) of the order is not applicable.

There were no transactions relating to previousigecorded income that were surrendered or disclased
income in the tax assessments under the Incomé\gda2961(43 of 1961) during the year.

(a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaultethe repayment of loans or other borrowings othin
payment of interest thereon to any lender duriregytar.

(b) The company has not been declared a wilfuluifaby any bank or financial institution or gomarent
or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the informatemd explanations given to us, the company haizedil
the money obtained by way of term loans duringyeer for the purposes for which they were obtained.
(d) On an overall examination of the financial staénts of the Company, no funds raised on a sbort-t
basis, have, prima facie and not been used dunmgear for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial etagénts of the Company, the Company has not takgn an
funds from any entity or person on account of amget the obligations of its subsidiary or joinhitee.

(f) The Company has not raised loans during the geahe pledge of securities held in its subsidarjoint
venture.

(a) The Company has not raised money by way ohaiali public offer or further public offer (inclilg
debt instruments) during the year and hence reppuinder clause x(a) of the Order is not applicable

(b) During the year, the Company has not made agferential allotment or private placement of shaye
convertible debentures (fully or partly, or optitiya and hence reporting under clause (x)(b) & @rder is
not applicable to the Company.

(a) To the best of our knowledge, no fraud by tlen@any and no material fraud on the Company has bee
noticed or reported during the year.

(b) To the best of our knowledge, no report unddr-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies hsst
been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under ri8eol Companies(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with
the Central Government, during the year and upealate of this report.

(c) As represented to us by the Management, themr® wo whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year and up to the date ofrépsrt.
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13

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence rigygpuinder clause (xii) of the Order is not applieab

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance witbcon 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, where
applicable, for all transactions with the relatedlties, and the details of related party transastltave been
disclosed in the financial statements, etc. asiredy the applicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion, the Company has an adequatzriat audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit repagsed to the Company during the year and covehag t
period up to March 31, 2022.

In our opinion during the year the Company hasemered into any non-cash transactions with anysof
directors or directors of its holding company, sdiasy company, or persons connected with suclcttire
and hence provisions of section 192 of the Comgaf, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered uadetion 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 493
Hence, reporting under clause (xvi) (a), (b), (cjd of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses duringfittemcial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutoryt@nsdif the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing amueeted dates of realization of financial assets@aynent

of financial liabilities, other information accompang the financial statements and our knowledgé¢hef
Board of Directors and Management plans and baseduo examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attentionchwbauses us to believe that any material uncéytain
exists as on the date of the audit report indigatimt Company is not capable of meeting its liaéd
existing at the date of the balance sheet as amh ey fall due within a period of one year frohe t
balance sheet date. We, however, state that thistian assurance as to the future viability ofGloenpany.
We further state that our reporting is based orfdbts up to the date of the audit report and wtheegive
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liaksilfiding due within a period of one year from treance
sheet date, will get discharged by the Companyédsnnen they fall due.

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not apple to the Company. Hence, reporting under clause
(xx) of the Order is not required.

As the Company is not in holding relationship ofding-subsidiary with any other Company and hence
consolidated financial statements are not to b@gyesl; reporting under clause (xxi) of the Ordends
applicable.

For KANSARIWALA & CHEVLI
Chartered Accountants

(H. B. Kansariwala)
Partner

Place: SURAT Membership No. 032429
Date: 30/05/2022 Firm Registration No. 0123689W
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ANNEXURE - B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Referred to in Paragraph of 2(f) under “Report on Cther Legal and Regulatory Requirements” in the
Independent Auditor's Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Coamies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controlsrofileancial reporting ofNanavati Ventures Limited. (“The
Company”) as of F1March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of thieancial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s management is responsible for establi and maintaining internal financial controlsséd on
the internal control over financial reporting crite established by the Company considering the n¢isge
components of internal control stated in the GuigaNote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls p¥énancial

Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Aitants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilitiesclude the
design, implementation and maintenance of adeduigmal financial controls that were operatingeefively for

ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of itssimess, including adherence to company’s policibs,

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention andctieteof frauds and errors, the accuracy and cotapéss of the
accounting records, and the timely preparationebéble financial information, as required undeg thbompanies
Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on @@mpany's internal financial controls over finahciporting

based on our audit. We conducted our audit in aecare with the Guidance Note on Audit of InternialaRcial

Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidancetélp and the Standards on Auditing, issued by IGAb

deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)eoCtmpanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicablentaudit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to andit of Internal Financial Controls and, both eduby the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Th&andards and the Guidance Note require that welgowith

ethical requirements and plan and perform the dadibtain reasonable assurance about whether aigemqternal
financial controls over financial reporting wasaddished and maintained and if such controls opdraffectively
in allmaterial respects. Our audit involves perfimgnprocedures to obtain audit evidence about tezjaacy of
the internal financial controls system over finahaieporting and their operating effectiveness. @udit of
internal financial controls over financial repodinincluded obtaining an understanding of interriahricial

controls over financial reporting, assessing thk that a material weakness exists, and testingesalliating the
design and operating effectiveness of internalrobiitased on the assessed risk. The proceduregezbldepend
on the auditor's judgment, including the assessnwnthe risks of material misstatement of the fitiah
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaimedfficient and appropriate to provide a basisdur audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial condreystem over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over finaacreporting is a process designed to provide redse
assurance regarding the reliability of financigbading and the preparation of financial statemdatsexternal
purposes in accordance with generally accepteduatiog principles. A company's internal financiahtrol over
financial reporting includes those policies andcedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance ofrdscthat, in
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reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleet ttansactions and dispositions of the assetseoCttmpany; (2)

provide reasonable assurance that transactiongeamded as necessary to permit preparation ofndiah

statements in accordance with generally accepteduating principles, and that receipts and expeneft of the

company are being made only in accordance withaaiztitions of management and Directors of the Campa
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regardingiptien or timely detection of unauthorized acqigsit use, or

disposition of the company's assets that could hawaterial effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internabkfigial controls over financial reporting, includitige possibility
of collusion or improper management override oftaula, material misstatements due to error or franay occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any eatan of the internal financial controls over firzéad reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that thermdl financial control over financial reporting ynaecome
inadequate because of changes in conditions, bthbalegree of compliance with the policies orcpdures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all materiadpects, an adequate internal financial control¢esysover
financial reporting and such internal financial wots over financial reporting were operating effezly as at 31
March, 2022, based on the internal control ovearfaial reporting criteria established by the Comypaomsidering
the essential components of internal control statethe Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finah&antrols
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institut€bartered Accountants of India.

For KANSARIWALA & CHEVLI
Chartered Accountants

(H. B. Kansariwala)

Partner
Place: SURAT Membership No. 032429
Date: 30/05/2022 Firm Registration No. 0123689W

Peer review No. 011854
UDIN: 22032429AJWVWABD

57|[Nanavati Ventures Limited



N

ventures

12" Annual Report 2021-22

NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED
(formerly known as Nanavati Ventures Pvt. Ltd.)

(CIN: U51109GJ2010PLC061936)
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022

(Rs. in Thousand)

. Figures as at Figures as at
Particulars Note 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Share Capital c.1l 12,100 12,100

Reserves and Surplus c.2 49.743 49,609
(A) Total Shareholders' Funds 61,843 61,709
(B) Non-Current Liabilities

Long-term borrowings - -

Deferred Tax Liabilities c.6 - 1

Other Long term liabilities - -
(C) Total Non-Current Liabilities - 1
Current Liabilities

Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterprise - -
Total 0}1tstand111g dues of creditors other than Micro and Small 3 1.14.406 3.715
Enterprise

Other current liabilities - -

Short-term provisions c.4 915 931
Total Current Liabilities 1,15,321 4,646
TOTAL 1,77,164 66,356
ASSETS
(A) Non-current assets

Property, Plant and Equipments & Intangible Assets c.5

i) Property, Plant and Equipments 415 419

ii) Intangible assets - -

i11) Intangible assets under development - -
415 419

Non-current investments

Deferred Tax Assets c.6 7 -

Long term loans and advances - -

Other non-current assets - -
Total Non-current assets 422 419
(B) Current assets

Current investments - -

Inventories c.7 27.867 10

Trade receivables c.8 1,37.268 28,691

Cash and cash equivalents c.9 1,700 707

Short-term loans and advances c.10 9.593 36,398

Other current assets c.11 314 131
Total Current assets 1,76,742 65,937
TOTAL 1,77,164 66,356

The accompaning notes are intergral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date,
FOR KANSARIWALA & CHEVLI
Chartered Accontants,

(H. B. Kansariwala)

Partner

Membership No. 032429

Firm Registration No. 123689W
Peer review No. 011854

Place : Surat
Date : 30.05.2022

FOR NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED

Shreykumar Sheth
Chairman & MD
DIN: 08734002

Yashkumar Trivedi
Chief Financial Officer
PAN: BNLPT3533Q

Vaishnavi Nanavati
Director
DIN: 08472582

Pankaj Pandav
Company Secretary
ACS: 62216

Place : Navsari
Date : 30.05.2022
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NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED
(formerly known as Nanavati Ventures Pvt. Ltd.)
(CIN: U51109GJ2010PLC061936)

Profit and Loss Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Rs. in Thousand except EPS)

Figures for the Year

Figures for the Year

Particulars Note | ¢nded 31.03.2022 ended 31.03.2021
Revenue From Operations c.12 1.87,399 1,12,415
Other Income c.13 739 755
Total Income 1,88,138 1,13,170
Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed - -
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade c.14 211,963 1.08.685
Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and Stock-in- 15 (27.857) (10)
Trade

Employee benefits expense c.16 2,909 1.635
Finance costs - -
Depreciation and amortization expense c.17 183 129
Other expenses c.18 739 1,155
Total expenses 1,87,937 1,11.594
Profit (Loss) before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 201 1,576
Exceptional items - -
Profit (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax 201 1.576
Extraordinary Items - -
Profit (Loss) before tax 201 1.576
Tax expense: c.19

Current tax 74 387
Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) (7 (2)
Prior year's tax adjustment - -
Profit (Ioss) for the period from continuing operations 134 1,191
Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations - -
Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
Profit (Loss) from Discontinuing operations (after tax) - -
Profit (Loss) for the period 134 1.191
Earnings per equity share of Face Value of Rs. 10/- each:

Basic 0.11 0.98
Diluted 0.11 0.98

The accompaning notes are intergral part of these financial statements

As per our report of even date,
FOR KANSARIWALA & CHEVLI
Chartered Accontants,

(H. B. Kansariwala)

Partner

Membership No. 032429

Firm Registration No. 123689W
Peer review No. 011854

Place : Surat
Date : 30.05.2022

FOR NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED

Shreykumar Sheth
Chairman & MD
DIN: 08734002

Yashkumar Trivedi
Chief Financial Officer
PAN: BNLPT3533Q

Vaishnavi Nanavati
Director
DIN: 08472582

Pankaj Pandav
Company Secretary
ACS: 62216

Place : Navsari
Date : 30.05.2022
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NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED
(formerly known as Nanavati Ventures Pvt. Ltd.)
(CIN: U51109GJ2010PLC061936)

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Rs. in Thousand)

PARTICULARS

Figures for the Year
ended 31.03.2022

Figures for the Year
ended 31.03.2021

A CASH INFLOW/(OUTFLOW) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRAORDINERY ITEMS 201 1,576
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 183 129
Preliminary Expenses Written Off - -
Interest & Finance Charges - -
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 384 1,705
Adjustments for:
(Increase)/Decrease in Debtors (1,08.,577) (2,840)
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (27,857) (10)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loan & advances 26,805 (36,398)
(Increase)/Decrease in Other Current Assets (183) (129)
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables 1.10,692 (24,249)
Increase/(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Short term provision 295 498
Cash generated from operations 1,175 (63,128)
Income Tax paid 387 157
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Operating activities (A) 1,172 (61,580)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Sale / (Purchase) of Fixed Assets (179) (347)
Sale / (Purchase) of Investments - -
Net Cash Inflow/(Outflow) from Investing activities (B) (179) (347)
C CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Interest & Finance Charges - -
Proceeds from Share Issued - 60,000
Proceeds / (Repayment) : Short Term Borrowing - -
Proceeds / (Repayment) : Long Term Liabilities - -
Proceeds / (Repayment) : Long Term Borrowing - -
Payment for Extraordinary items - -
Net Cash used in Financing activities (©) - 60,000
Net Change in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A) + (B) + (C) 993 (1,927)
Cash and Cash equivalents as at the beginning of the period 707 2.634
Cash and Cash equivalents as at the end of the period 1,700 707

NOTES:

(Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006.
2 Figures in bracket indicates cash outflow.
3 Cash and cash equivalents represent cash and bank balance.

1 Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the
Accounting Standard (AS) 3. “Cash Flow Statements” 1ssued under the Companies

As per our report of even date,
FOR KANSARIWALA & CHEVLI
Chartered Accontants,

(H. B. Kansariwala)

Partner

Membership No. 032429

Firm Registration No. 123689W
Peer review No. 011854

Place : Surat
Date : 30.05.2022

FOR NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED

Shreykumar Sheth
Chairman & MD
DIN: 08734002

Yashkumar Trivedi
Chief Financial Officer
PAN: BNLPT3533Q

Vaishnavi Nanavati
Director
DIN: 08472582

Pankaj Pandav
Company Secretary
ACS: 62216

Place : Navsari
Date : 30.05.2022
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NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED
(formerly known as Nanavati Ventures Pvt. Ltd)
(CIN: U51109GJ2010PLC061936)

Statement of changes in Equity for the Year ended March 31, 2022

(Rs. In Thousand)

Particulars Figures for the Year ended Figures for the Year ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Note: C.1-A - Share Capital: No. of Shares Rs. No. of Shares Rs.
AUTHORISED:
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 20,00,000 20,000 20.00.000 20,000
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & FULLY PAID UP:
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 12.10.000 12,100 12.10,000 12,100

Particulars Figures for the Year ended Figures for the Year ended
Reconciliation of number of shares: Equity shares 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Note: C.1-B No. of Shares Rs. No. of Shares Rs.
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the Year/period 12.10.000 12,100 12.10.000 12.100
Issued during the year - - - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the Year/period 12.10.000 12,100 12,10.000 12,100

Note: C.1-C

The Company has only one class of shares 1.e. equity shares. All equity shares rank pari passu and carry equal rights with respect to voting
and dividend. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the equity shareholder shall be entitled to proportionate share of their holding in
the assets remaining after distribution of all preferential amounts.

Particulars

Figures for the Year ended

31.03.2022

Figures for the Year ended

31.03.2021

Note: C.1-D

No. of Shares

%o of Holding

No. of Shares

%o of Holding

Details of Shareholders holding more than 5%

of Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each, fully paid:
KASHMIRA NANAVATI
PRABHULAL L. PAREKH
PRABHULAL L. PAREKH - HUF

8.59,100
1.44,000
1,70,600

71.00 8.,59.100 71.00
11.90 1.44.,000 11.90
14.10 1,70.600 14.10

Figures for the Year ended

Figures for the Year ended

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Note: C.1-E No. of Shares %o of Holding No. of Shares %o of Holding
Number of Shares held by Promoters:

KASHMIRA NANAVATI 8.59.100 71.00 8,59.100 71.00

Note : ¢.2 - Reserves and Surplus:

Figures for the Year

Figures for the Year

ended 31.03.2022 ended 31.03.2021

SURPLUS/DEFICIT IN PROFIT & LOSS A/C
A. BALANCE AS PER LAST FINANCIAL STATEMENT 1,609 418
ADD : PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE REPORTING PERIOD 134 1,191
1,743 1,609

RESERVES

B. SECURITIES PREMIUM 48,000 48,000
48,000 48,000
49,743 49,609

Note : ¢.3 - Trade Payable:

Figures for the Year

Figures for the Year

ended 31.03.2022 ended 31.03.2021
A. TOTAL OUTSTANDING DUES OF MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISE - -
B. TOTAL OUTSTANDING DUES OF CREDITORS OTHER THAN
MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISE 1,14,406 3,715
1.14.406 3,715
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NOTE c.3 (i) - TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE (Rs. In Thousand)
Outstanding from due date of payvment
Trade Payables as at 31- No due Uptol Year | 1 year | 2 year More
03-2022 to 2 to 3 than 3 Total
vears years Years
1) Due to MSME 0 0 0 0 0 0
11) Due to Others 0 114406 0 0 0 114406
11) Disputed Dues - MSME 0 0 0 0 0 0
1v) Disputed Dues - Others 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Trade Payables 0 114406 0 0 0 1144006
Outstanding from due date of payment
Trade Payables as at 31- No due Up to1 Year |lyear to| 2 yvear More
03-2021 2 years to 3 than 3 Total
years Years
1) Due to MSME 0 0 0 0 0 0
1) Due to Others 0 3715 0 0 0 3715
111) Disputed Dues - MSME 0 0 0 0 0 0
1v) Disputed Dues - Others 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Trade Pavables 0 3715 0 0 0 3715
S i . e Figures for the Year | Figures for the Year
Note : ¢.4 - Short-term Provisions: ended 31.03.2022 | ended 31.03.2021
ACCOUNTING FEES PAYABLE - 26
AUDIT FEES PAYABLE 174 25
INCOME TAX PAYABLE 74 386
TDS-TCS PAYABLE 43 -
LEGAL FEES PAYABLE 57 2
RENT PAYABLE 6 12
SALARY PAYABLE 297 288
PROFESSIONAL FEES PAYABLE 264 166
915 931
Note : ¢.5 PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Adition Sales/ TOTAL Provided | Sales/ | TOTAL
PARTICULARS As at During the | Trans/ As at Up to During the | Trans/| As at As at As at
01.04.2021|  year Adj. | 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021 | period | Adj. [31.03.2022(31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
TANGIBLE
COMPUTER 192 173 - 365 69 106 - 175 190 123
FURNITURE 137 - - 137 20 30 - 50 87 117
MACHINERY 12 - - 12 1 3 - 4 8 11
OTHER EQUIPMENT 211 6 - 217 43 44 - 87 130 168
TOTAL 552 179 - 731 133 183 - 316 415 419
PREVIOUS YEAR
TANGIBLE 205 347 - 552 4 129 - 133 419 201
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Note: ¢.6 - Deferred Tax:

ended 31.03.2022

Figures for the Year

Figures for the Year
ended 31.03.2021

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS
DEPRECIATION

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
DEPRECIATION

BREAK UP OF DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES AND ASSETS INTO
MAJOR COMPONENTS OF THE RESPECTIVE BALANCES:

7 @
0 3
7 1

Note : ¢.7 - Inventories:

ended 31.03.2022

Figures for the Year

Figures for the Year
ended 31.03.2021

REALISABLE VALUE)

CLOSING STOCK (STOCK-IN-TRADE)

(THE INVENTORY IS VALUED AT LOWER OF COST ORNET

27.867

10

27,867

10

Nofe : ¢.8 - Trade Receivables:

ended 31.03.2022

Figures for the Year

Figures for the Year
ended 31.03.2021

(UNSECURED. CONSIDERED GOQOD)

OUTSTANDING FOR A PERIOD EXCEEDING SIX MONTHS 7,299 -
OUTSTANDING FOR A PERIOD NOT EXCEEDING SIX MONTHS 1.29.969 28,691
1,37,268 28,691

NOTE c. 8 (i) - TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDULE

(Rs. In Thousand)

Outstanding from due date of pavment
. _ . less than 6 |6 months to| 1 year to 2 | 2 vears to | more than
Trade Receivable as at 31-03-2022 No due Months 1 year years 3 3 Years Total
years
1) Undisputed Trade Receivables - 0 24039 105930 648 6651 0] 1.37.268
Considered Good
ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - 0
which have significant increase in 0 0 0 0 0 0
credit risk
iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Credit Impaired
iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Considered Good
v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which 0
have significant increase in credit risk 0 0 0 0 0 0
vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Credit Impaired
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts -
Total Trade Receivable 0 24039 105930 648 6651 0 137268
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Outstanding from due date of payment

. _ . less than 6 |6 months to| 1 year to 2 | 2 years to | more than

Trade Receivable as at 31-03-2021 No due Months 1 year years 3 3 Years Total
years

i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - 0 5621 1112 21959 0 0 28.691
Considered Good
i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - 0 0
which have significant 0 0 0 0 0
increase in credit risk
iit) Undisputed Trade Receivables - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Credit Impaired
iv) Disputed Trade Receivables - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Considered Good
v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which 0 0
have significant 0 0 0 0 0
increase in credit risk
vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Credit Impaired
Less: Provision for Doubtful Debts -
Total Trade Receivable 0 5621 1112 21959 0 0 28691

Note : ¢.9 - Cash and cash equivalents:

Figures for the Year

ended 31.03.2022

Figures for the Year
ended 31.03.2021

BALANCE WITH BANK 817 693
CASH ON HAND 883 14
1,700 707

Note : ¢.10 - Short-term loans and advances:

Figures for the Year

ended 31.03.2022

Figures for the Year
ended 31.03.2021

(UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD)
ADVANCE AMOUNT RECOVERABLE

9,593

6.398

%)

9,593

36,398

Note : c.11- Other current assets:

Figures for the Year

ended 31.03.2022

Figures for the Year
ended 31.03.2021

DEPOSITS 20 20
GST CREDIT RECEIVABLE 218 53
TDS-TCS RECEIVABLE 76 58
314 131
Note : ¢.12 - Revenue from Operation: 2021-22 2020-21
DETAILS OF GROSS SALES UNDER BROAD HEADS:
SALE OF PRODUCT - TRADING
SALE OF DIAMONDS 1.87.399 1.12.415
1,87,399 1,12,415
Note : ¢.13 - Other Income: 2021-22 2020-21
INTEREST INCOME 73 755
739 755
Note : c.14 - Purchase of Stock-in-Trade: 2021-22 2020-21
DETAILS OF PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
PURCHASE OF DIAMONDS 2,11.963 1.08.685
2,11,963 1,08,685
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Note : ¢.15 - Changes in Inventories: 2021-22 2020-21
STOCK IN TRADE
CLOSING STOCK OF FINISHED GOODS 27.867 10
27.867 10
OPENING STOCK OF FINISHED GOODS 10 -
10 -
(27.857) a0
Note : c.16 - Employee Benefits Expenses: 2021-22 2020-21
SALARY & WAGES 2.909 1.635
2,909 1,635
Note : ¢.17 - Depreciation and Amortization Expenses: 2021-22 2020-21
DEPRECIATION 183 129
183 129
Note : ¢.18 - Other Expenses: 2021-22 2020-21
ANNUAL CUSTODY FEE 10 3
ASSORTMENT CHARGES - 55
BANK CHARGES 1 1
STOCK EXCHANGE PROCESSING FEE 50 -
DISCOUNT 0 1
WEBSITE EXPENSES 109 42
INTEREST ON TDS/INCOMETAX 0 4
INTERNAL AUDIT FEE 40 -
MISC. EXPENSE 17 162
OFFICE EXPENSES 58 52
COURIER EXPENSE 2 0
PRINTING AND STATIONERY 23 9
PROFESSIONAL FEES 228 369
RENT EXPENSES 72 42
ROC FILING FEES 4 390
STATUTORY AUDIT FEES 125 25
739 1,155
Note : ¢.19 - Tax Expense 2021-22 2020-21
CURRENT TAX 74 387
DEFERRED TAX (7) (2)
67 385
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NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED | ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22
(Formerly Known as Nanavati Ventures Private Limited)

NOTES SCHEDULE TO AND FORMING PARTS OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON
315" MARCH, 2022:

A. CORPORATE INFORMATION

NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED is a public limited company incorporated under vigions of the
Companies Act, 1956. The Company is engaged ibuk@ess of diamond trading.

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(I) BASIS OF ACCOUNTING:

The financial statements are prepared under theriuigl cost convention in accordance with gengraticepted
accounting practices.

We have conducted audit in accordance with thetiagdstandards generally accepted in India on adiesck
basis after obtaining reasonable assurance fronditketor that the financial statements are freenfmaterial
misstatement.

All items of material nature as regards financtatements have been accounted on going concermemdal
basis.

(I REVENUE RECOGNITION:
Revenue is recognized when property in goods arsferred to buyer.
(1) FIXED ASSETS:

The company has valued its fixed assets at hislaz@st less depreciation. Depreciation on fixezbtsis provided
on written down value method over the useful ligéassets specified in Schedule 1l of the Compaa&s2013.

(IV) INVENTORIES:

Raw materials are valued at cost and finished gacelsalued at cost or market value whichevenigto

(V) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelveonths of rendering services are classified astgéion
employee benefits. Benefits such as salaries, waggdonus etc. recognized as actual amounts dihe iperiod
in which employee renders the related services.

(V) TAXES ON INCOME:

Current Tax is determined on the basis of tax paytbthe taxation authorities in respect of tagdhtome for the
period.

For the purpose of determining accumulated defetagdassets in current period, depreciation foroanting

purposes and for tax purposes are compared antdifftaeences is charged to the revenue reservegecuio the
consideration of prudence.
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1) The balance of debtors, creditors, unsecured l@ams Loans & Advances are subject to confirmation.
However, the director has certified the respedbiaances.

2) Expenses for which supporting evidences are notd@we duly certified by the directors.

3) Previous reporting period’s figure have been regeal/ reclassified wherever necessary to correspgtid
the current reporting period’s classificationsgattbsure.

4) Related Party disclosure in accordance with theoAoting Standard 18 issued by the Institute of @&had
Accountants of India is as under:

(Rs. in Thousand)

Name of Related Party | Description of relation Nature of Current Amount
with whom Transaction with the Party Transaction Period outstanding as
have been made on 31.03.2022
Shreykumar She Managing Directc Remuneratio 312.0( 26.0(
Pankaj Pand: Compan' Secretar Salan 230.0( 22.4(
Yashkumar Trivec CFC Salan 237.2( 19.8(

5) Earnings per Share as required by Accounting Stdn(@es - 20):

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing tloditpior the year attributable to equity holderstbé Company
by the weighted average number of Equity sharestamding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing ghafit attributable to equity holders of the Compay the
weighted average number of Equity shares outstgrdlining the year plus the weighted average numbEguity

shares that would be issued on conversion of altitlutive potential Equity shares into Equity ssar

The following reflects the income and share da&dus the basic and diluted EPS computations:

Particulars Current | Previous
Period Year

Profit for the year (Profit attributable to equstlyareholders) (Rs. in Thousa 134 1,191
Weighted average number of ordinary equity shareBasic EPS (in Nos 121000(| 121000t
Weightedaverage number of ordinary equity shares for DillE®S (in Nos 121000(| 121000(
Face Value of equity share (in F 10 10
Basic earnings per Share (f 0.11 0.9¢
Diluted earnings per Share (F 0.11 0.9¢

6) BREAK UP OF AUDITORS REMUNERATION:

(Rs. in thousand)

Particulars Current Period Previous Year
As an Audito 85.0( 15.0(
Tax Audit Fee 25.0( 10.0(¢
For Income Tax Matte 15.0(C 0.0C
Othel 0.0C 0.0C
GST / Service Te 0.0C 0.0C
Total 125.00 25.00
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7) Transactions in foreign currency
C.I.F. Value of Imports: NIL
FOB Value of Exports: NIL
Earning in Foreign Exchange: NIL

8) Details of dues to Micro & Small Enterprises unter Micro, Small & Medium Enterprise Developmentt Ac
2006 is as under: NIL

9) The Company does not have any Benami property,esvuey proceeding has been initiated or pendinghagai
the company for holding any Benami Property.

10) The company is not declared as wilful defaulteahy bank or financial Institution or other lender.

11) There is no Scheme of Arrangements approved bgtmepetent Authority in terms of Sections 230 to 287
the Companies Act, 2013.

12) The company has no such transaction which is morded in the books of accounts that has beenrglered
or disclosed as income during the year in the smessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (sudeas;h
or survey or any other relevant provisions of theoime Tax Act, 1961.)

13) The company have not traded or invested in Crypteeacy or Virtual Currency during the year.

14) The company does not have any transactions witlpaaias struck off.

15) The company does not have any charges or sat@gfiaathich is yet to be registered with ROC beyora th
statutory period.

16) The company have not advanced or loaned or invdateds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), idiig
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the undemstiag that the Intermediary shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in othpersons or entities identified in any manner whateo by or
on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) o

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the likerton behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

17) The company have not received any fund from angques) or entity(ies), including foreign entitiézuding
Party) with the understanding (whether recordedriting or otherwise) that the company shall:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in otheersons or entities identified in any manner whateo by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Benefigay or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the likdoehalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
18) The Company has not declared any dividend duriadittancial year under review.

19) The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies 2613 are not applicable to the Company, hencelsleta
regarding CSR activities are not provided.

20) The Company has no borrowings from banks or firengstitutions on the basis of security of currassets.
21) Section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 regardingber of layers of Companies is not applicabléhto

Company.
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2) Disclosure of Ratic

Sr. . 202122 | 202(-21 % Reason for
No. Ratio Formula Ratio Ratio Variance variance
1 | Current Ratic Current asse Increase in Curret
(Times) Current liability 1.53 14.34 1 -89.31 | jiapility
2 | Inventory Turnove | Cost of goods so More Stock ir
Ratio (Times) Average inventor 6.72 1113243 99.94 hand
3 | Trade Receivabl Net credit sale Due to low
Turnover (Times) (domestic sales) 1.37 3.92 -65.16 | collection of
Average Account receivat Receipt
4 | Trade Payabl Net credit purchas High Purchase o
Turnover Ratio (domestic purchase) 1.85 29.26 -93.67 | Credit
(Times) Average Account payak
5 | Net Capital Turnove| Cost of goods so Increase in sale (
Ratio (Times) Average net capit 15.49 9.29 66.70 | goods with
constant capital
6 | Debt equity Ratic Total Deb NA
(Times) Total equity 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 | Debt Service Earnin¢ before interest & te NA
coverage Ratio Interes 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Times)
8 | Net profit Ratio (% | Net Profi 0 o i Decrease in prof
Total Revenu 0.07% 1.06% 93.28 margin
9 | Return on Capite Net Profi Lower profit as
Employed (%) Capital Employe 0.22% 1.06% -79.63 | well as decrease in
capital employed
1C | Return on Equit Net Profi 0 o Lower Profit in
Ratio (%) Equity Capits 1.10% 9.84% -88.79 constant capital
11 | Return or Net Profi Less Profit or
Investment (%) Total Asset 0.08% 1.79% -95.80 Total assets

23) These financial statements are presented in INR ahdialues are rounded to the nearest thousand

(INR ‘000), except when otherwise indicated.

The accompanying notes are integral part of thesadial statements

IAs per our report of even date,
FOR KANSARIWALA & CHEVLI
Chartered Accountar

For NANAVATI VENTURES LIMITED

(H. B. Kansariwala)

Partner

Membership No. 032429

Firm Registration No. 0123689
Peer Review No. 0118

Place: Surat
Date: 30/05/2022

Shreykumar Sheth
Chairman & MD
DIN: 0873400:

Pankaj Pandav
Company Secreta
PAN: BFHPP6950I

Vaishnavi Nanavati
Director
DIN: 0873400:;

Yashkumar Trivedi
CFC
PAN: BNLPT3533C

Place: Navsari
Date: 30/05/2022
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If Undelivered, Please Return to:

REGISTERED OFFICE
Nanavati Ventures Limited
S-414, OM Plaza, Adarsh App. Co. Op. Ho. Soc., Village: Vijalpor,
Taluka: Jalalpore, Navsari - 396445, Gujarat
Contact: +91 9316691337, Email: info@nventures.co.in, Website: www.nventures.co.in
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